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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Participants of
Southern California Public Power Authority

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying combined and individual projects’ financial statements of Southern California
Public Power Authority, which comprise the combined and individual projects’ statements of net position as of June
30, 2015 and 2014, and the related combined and individual projects’ statements of revenues, expenses and
changes in net position, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these combined and individual projects’
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of combined and individual project financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these combined and individual projects’ financial statements based
on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 1131.2, State Controller’s Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the combined and individual projects’ financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
combined and individual projects’ financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the combined and individual projects’ financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the combined and individual projects’ financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
combined and individual projects’ financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS (continued)

Opinions

In our opinion, the combined and individual projects’ financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Southern California Public Power Authority and each of the Authority’s
projects: Palo Verde Project, San Juan Project, Magnolia Power Project, Canyon Power Project, Apex Power Project,
Hoover Uprating Project, Tieton Hydropower Project, Milford I Wind Project, Milford Il Wind Project, Windy Point
Project, Linden Wind Energy Project, Southern Transmission System Project, Mead-Phoenix Project, Mead-Adelanto
Project, Pinedale Project, Barnett Project, Prepaid Natural Gas Project, Ormat Geothermal Energy Project, MWD
Small Hydro Project, Pebble Springs Project, Ameresco Chiquita Landfill Gas Project, Don A. Campbell Wild Rose
Geothermal Project, Copper Mountain Solar 3 Project, Columbia Solar 2 Project, Project Development Fund,
Projects’ Stabilization Fund and SCPPA Fund as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the combined and individual results
of the projects’ operations and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Authority adopted the provisions of GASB 68, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, effective July 1, 2014. The beginning of
year net position has been adjusted for this change. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matter

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis, Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability as of June 30, 2015 and the Schedule of
Contributions as of June 30, 2015 be presented to supplement the financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures in the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
supplemental schedules of receipts and disbursements in funds for the year ended June 30, 2015, are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has
not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

e

Mg Adamg LLF

Portland, Oregon
October 30,2015



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following discussion and analysis of the financial performance of Southern California Public Power
Authority (the Authority or SCPPA), provides an overview of the Authority’s financial activities for the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014. Please read this discussion and analysis in conjunction with
the Authority’s Combined Financial Statements, which begin on page 10. Description and other details
pertaining to the Authority are included in the Notes to Combined Financial Statements.

The Authority is a joint powers authority whose primary purpose has been to provide joint financing
and oversight for large joint projects for its member agencies that consist of eleven municipal electric
utilities and one irrigation district in California. On a combined basis, these entities provide electricity to
more than two million retail electric customers. A Board of Directors (the Board) governs the Authority,
which consists of one representative from each member agency.

Using This Financial Report

This annual financial report consists of a series of financial statements and reflects the self-supporting
activities of the Authority that are funded primarily through the sale of energy, natural gas, and
transmission services to member agencies under project specific take-or-pay contracts that require each
member agency to pay its proportionate share of operating and maintenance expenses and debt service
with respect to such projects. The contracts cannot be terminated or amended in any manner that will
impair or adversely affect the rights of the bondholders as long as any bonds issued by the specific
project remain outstanding. The Authority also established take-and-pay contracts for the participants
of the prepaid natural gas project where the payments received from the sale of gas will be sufficient to
pay debt service. In addition, the Authority has entered into various power purchase agreements. These
agreements are substantially take-and-pay contracts but there may be other costs not associated with
the delivery of energy that the participants may be obligated to pay.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Combined Summary of Financial Condition and Changes in Net Position

(in thousands)

Assets
Net utility plant
Investments
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepaid and other
Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

Liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities

Current liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources
Net position

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total net position

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources,
and net position

Revenues, expenses and changes in net position
for the year ended June 30
Operating revenues
Operating expenses
Operating income
Investment and other income
Derivative gain (loss)
Debt expense

Change in net position

Net position, beginning of year, before adjustment
Less: Accumulated adjustment for change in accounting principal

Net position, beginning of year, as adjusted
Net contributions/(withdrawals) by participants

Net position, end of year

June 30,

2015 2014 2013
1,475,962 1,574,194 1,362,772
676,135 679,569 730,573
337,374 301,753 230,929
1,030,529 1,099,682 1,152,331
3,520,000 3,655,198 3,476,605
119,709 95,061 122,746
3,639,709 3,750,259 3,599,351
3,249,181 3,456,473 3,307,841
449,772 392,473 398,509
3,698,953 3,848,946 3,706,350
207 - -
(594,920) (608,196) (621,687)
610,915 583,618 565,717
(75,446) (74,109) (51,029)
(59,451) (98,687) (106,999)
3,639,709 3,750,259 3,599,351
813,095 702,327 639,925
(668,880) (564,690) (503,837)
144,215 137,637 136,088
21,909 30,066 14,727
28,364 395 60,189
(157,254) (156,729) (157,645)
37,234 11,369 53,359
(98,687) (106,999) (176,987)
(1,004) - -
(99,691) (106,999) (176,987)
3,006 (3,057) 16,629
(59,451) (98,687) (106,999)




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Combined Financial Statements (continued)

Net Position -

During fiscal year 2015 the Authority’s net position increased by $40 million mainly due to the decrease
in assets and deferred outflows of resources of $111 million offset by the decrease in liabilities of $151

million.

The decrease in the Authority’s assets is due to the following:

Utility Plant - decreased by $98 million.

This decrease is primarily due to the $107 million scheduled depreciation in Generation and
Transmission Projects; and $8 million depletion in Natural Gas Reserve Projects; offset by the
$17 million ongoing capital improvements in the Palo Verde Project (PV), Apex Power Project
(APP), and Magnolia Power Project (MPP).

Investments - decreased by $3 million.

This decrease is largely due to the $16 million release of reserves combined with the 2014A
Revenue Bonds proceeds for the refunding of the San Juan Project (S]) 2005A Revenue Bonds;
$6 million release of Southern Transmission System (STS) reserves combined with the
2015A&B and 2015C Revenue Bond proceeds for the refunding of 2000A and 20008B Bonds.
The decreases were offset by the $15 million accumulated overbillings in the APP; and $4
million participant’s contribution and reinvestment of interest earnings in the Project
Stabilization fund (PSF) and PV Decommissioning Trust Fund.

Cash and cash equivalents - increased by $36 million.

This increase is mainly due to the $32 million net of accumulated overbillings and advances in
various Projects; $2 million Build America Bonds’ (BABs) subsidy received in the Canyon Power
Project (CPP) for the payment of debt service; and $6 million additional funds deposited in the
Project Development funds (PDF) for the ongoing negotiations of the incoming Springbok
Project and Clearwater Projects. The increases were offset by the release of $4 million reserve
fund for the refunding of the 2005A Revenue Bonds in the S] Project.

Prepaid and other assets - decreased by $69 million.

This decrease is primarily due to the $63 million amortizations of the prepaid assets in the
Natural Gas Prepaid Project (NGPP), Milford 1, Milford II, and Windy Point/Windy Flats Project
(Windy Point); and $6 million decrease in accounts receivable in various Projects.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Combined Financial Statements (continued)

e Deferred outflows of resources - increased by $24 million.
The increase is largely due to the $28 million net increase of unamortized loss on refunding
which is a result of the refunding of STS’s 2000A and 2008B Revenue Bonds; and $8 million
increase in the fair values of derivative instruments in the MPP and NGPP Projects; offset by the
$12 million amortizations of loss on refunding in various debt-funded Projects.

Liabilities
The decrease in the Authority’s liabilities of $151 million is primarily due to the following:

e $168 million of principal maturities and related amortizations for all debt-funded projects; $29
million net of the early retirement of debt in SJ; and $19 million net decrease in the reported
change in fair value of the derivative instruments largely due to the termination of the STS 2000
Swaption. The decreases were offset by the $43 million bond premium received from the
issuance of the STS 2015A&C Revenue Bonds; and $23 million increase in the accumulated
overbillings, advances, and accruals in various Projects.

During fiscal year 2014, the Authority’s assets and deferred outflow of resources increased by $151
million mainly due to the acquisition of the APP, and was offset by the $143 million increase in liabilities
largely due to the issuance of the APP 2014 A&B Revenue Bonds to finance the acquisition, resulting in
an increase in the Authority’s net position of $8 million.

Operating income -

The net increase in operating income of $7 million is mainly due to the SJ Project which increased
billings to the participants for early debt retirements, and received fire settlements totaling $13 million.
The increase was offset by the $7 million decrease in billings in the STS due to the release of the unused
bond proceeds of the 2008B Upgrade Funds for the debt service requirements.

During FY 2014, the net increase of $2 million is due to the $26 million increase in participants’ billings
for debt service requirements in the Mead-Adelanto (MA) and Mead-Phoenix (MP) Projects, and
increased expenses for 0&M costs and nuclear fuel in the MPP and PV Projects; and the receipt of $3
million in upfront savings for the restructuring of the Prepaid Project Bonds. This increase was offset by
$28 million decrease in participants’ billings in the SJ Project because of the completion of the scheduled
major maintenance outages.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Combined Financial Statements (continued)
Investment and Other Income -

Investment and other income decreased $8 million primarily due to the receipt of a $5 million fire
insurance settlement in SJ and $3 million upfront savings from the debt restructuring of the 2007 Gas
Prepaid Project Bonds in FY 2014.

Derivative Gain (Loss) -

In June 2008, GASB issued Statement No 53, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Derivative
Instruments, effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2009. GASB 53
requires that the fair value of derivative instruments be reported in the financial statements as
investment income or loss if the derivative fails to effectively hedge the risk of rising or falling cash flows
or fair values. $28.4 million and $0.4 million were charged to expense and income related to the
Authority’s derivative instruments that were deemed investment instruments as of June 30, 2015 and
2014, respectively. The increase in derivative gain of $28 million is mainly due to termination of the STS
2000 Swaps. (See Note 5).

Debt Expense -

Debt expense increased by $1 million largely due to the $6 million increase in interest expense from the
issuance of the APP 2014 A&B being in commercial operation for the entire fiscal year of 2015, as
compared to three months in fiscal year 2014. The increase was offset by $2 million decrease in interest
expense due to the refunding of SJ] 2005 Revenue Bonds; and $3 million related to amortization for all
debt-funded projects.

Financial outlook - The Authority’s credit strength is based on a number of factors including:
o The collective credit strengths of each project participant;

o The low cost power the Projects provide the participants; and

e Strong legal provisions.

The Authority has take-or-pay power sales, natural gas sales, and transmission service contracts that
unconditionally require the Participants to pay for the cost of operating and maintaining the Projects,
including debt service, whether or not the Projects are operating or operable. Although the contracts
have not been court-tested, a municipal utility’s authority to enter into such contracts is rooted in the
State’s constitutional provisions for municipal electric utilities. The Participants of the Prepaid Natural
Gas Project, however, are obligated only to purchase and pay for gas delivered by SCPPA at market-
based prices in accordance with the prepaid gas sale agreements in take-and-pay contracts.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Authority has also entered into various power purchase agreements that are substantially take-and-
pay contracts but there may be other costs not associated with the delivery of energy that the
participants may be obligated to pay.

Through the collaborative efforts of its members, the Authority has developed a comprehensive and
dynamic strategic plan that provides a common vision for its members and a platform for joint action.
SCPPA continues its involvement in legislative and regulatory affairs at both the state and federal levels
to protect represented customers, by assuring resource adequacy, excellent reliability, and
environmental stewardship. Backed by one of the strongest financial ratings in the utility industry,
SCPPA maintains its traditional role of providing financing for its members’ natural gas, generation, and
transmission projects. In addition to the conventional areas of power, investments are also being made
to provide customers with more renewable generation and energy efficiency.

AB 1890 required all California electric utilities to commit a portion of their revenue to other Public
Benefit Programs, including energy efficiency, renewable energy, research, development and
demonstration (RD&D), and low-income customer assistance. Since 1998, a combined $1.7 billion
dollars have been spent by SCPPA members on their respective Public Benefits Programs to support
local communities.

Renewable projects - Member agencies’ electric utilities are governed by their respective city councils
or other elected legislative bodies. Many of whom previously established voluntary targets including
goals for the percentage of renewable energy they wish to obtain within their portfolios. Some have set
targets as high as 40% by the year 2020. Many members are approaching, or have already exceeded
their interim targets of 20% renewable energy and are now updating their objectives to meet 33% by
2020 as required by SBX1 2.

SCPPA continues to seek cost effective resources to support members’ Renewable Portfolio Standard
(RPS) objectives for 2016 and forward. SCPPA has an active working group focused on renewable
energy development. This group, with representation from all twelve of the member agencies, has
reviewed over five hundred (500) individual project proposals since starting in 2007. Many of these
projects have advanced into specific contract negotiations, and over 1,000 MW of capacity are now being
operated in support of members’ renewable objectives.

Change in accounting principal - SCPPA adopted GASB Statement No. 68 (GASB 68) during fiscal year
2015. With the implementation of GASB 68, SCPPA’s beginning net position has been adjusted to
conform with the new reporting and accounting requirements. The statements established accounting
and financial reporting standards for employers and public pension plans, including reporting of the net
pension liability on the statement of net position, deferred inflows and deferred outflows associated
with investment, economic and demographic gains and losses associated with the pension plans. GASB
68 also provides guidance related to the calculation of pension expense. The financial statements for
fiscal year 2014 have not been restated as the necessary information to do so was not made available by
the California Public Employees’ Retirement System.

8




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Summary

The management of the Authority is responsible for preparing the information in this management
discussion and analysis, combined and individual projects’ financial statements, and notes to combined
financial statements. The financial statements were prepared according to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, and they fairly portray the Authority’s financial
position and operating results. The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the basic
financial statements and provide additional financial information.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
June 30,
2015 2014
ASSETS
Noncurrent assets
Net utility plant $ 1,475,962 $ 1,574,194
Investments — restricted 631,010 648,532
Investments — unrestricted 45,125 31,037
Advance to IPA - restricted 11,550 11,550
Advances for capacity and energy, net — restricted 2,036 3,688
Fair value of derivative instruments 2,229 752
Prepaid and other assets 909,230 968,744
Total noncurrent assets 3,077,142 3,238,497
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents — restricted 236,950 205,018
Cash and cash equivalents — unrestricted 100,424 96,735
Interest receivable 1,278 3,042
Accounts receivable 11,673 17,399
Materials and supplies 25,909 24,904
Prepaid and other assets 66,624 69,603
Total current assets 442,858 416,701
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on pension assets 353 -
Unamortized loss on refunding 96,202 79,668
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives 23,154 15,393
Total deferred outflows of resources 119,709 95,061
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 3,639,709 $ 3,750,259
LIABILITIES
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt $ 3,176,756 $ 3,353,692
Fair value of derivative instruments 36,857 55,984
Notes payable, net pension and other liabilities 9,118 15,890
Advances from participants 26,450 30,907
Total noncurrent liabilities 3,249,181 3,456,473
Current liabilities
Debt due within one year 181,710 158,320
Notes payable and other liabilities due within one year 20,480 15,275
Advances from participants due within one year 45,634 50,892
Accrued interest 63,301 65,396
Accounts payable and accruals 133,067 96,337
Accrued property tax 5,580 6,253
Total current liabilities 449,772 392,473
Total liabilities 3,698,953 3,848,946
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized gain on pension investments 207 -
Total deferred inflows of resources 207 -
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets (594,920) (608,196)
Restricted 610,915 583,618
Unrestricted (75,446) (74,109)
Total net position (59,451) (98,687)
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and net position $ 3,639,709 $ 3,750,259

10 See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
Years Ended June 30,
2015 2014

Operating revenues

Sales of electric energy $ 628,515 $ 504,862

Sales of transmission services 140,541 151,086

Sales of natural gas 44,039 46,379

Total operating revenues 813,095 702,327

Operating expenses

Operations and maintenance 537,216 445,016

Depreciation, depletion and amortization 106,590 97,964

Amortization of nuclear fuel 14,493 16,031

Decommissioning 10,857 5,679

Pension expense (credit) (276) -

Total operating expenses 668,880 564,690

Operating income 144,215 137,637
Non operating revenues (expenses)

Investment and other income 21,909 30,066

Derivative gain 28,364 395

Debt expense (157,254) (156,729)
Net non operating revenues (expenses) (106,981) (126,268)
Change in net position 37,234 11,369
Net position — beginning of year, before adjustment (98,687) (106,999)
Less: Accumulated adjustment for change in accounting

principal (1,004) -
Net position — beginning of year, as adjusted (99,691) (106,999)
Net contributions (distributions) by participants 3,006 (3,057)
Net position — end of year $ (59,451) $ (98,687)

See accompanying notes. 11




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
Years Ended June 30,
2015 2014
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from participants $ 700,656 $ 621,802
Receipts from sale of oil and gas 16,286 9,152
Payments to operating managers (350,001) (296,029)
Other disbursements and receipts 17,376 21,897
Net cash flows from operating activities 384,317 356,822
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Advances by participants, net 1,590 25,708
Cash flows from capital financing activities
Additions to plant and prepaid projects, net (34,316) (335,618)
Debt interest payments (143,210) (145,419)
Proceeds from sale of bonds 316,095 333,872
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds (349,670) -
Transfer of funds from (to) Mine Reclamation Trust Fund (420) (489)
Transfer of funds from (to) other projects - (24,822)
Principal payments on debt (122,520) (189,730)
Payment for bond issue costs (24,150) (2,508)
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities (358,191) (364,714)
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received on investments 5,294 8,132
Purchases of investments (425,834) (436,386)
Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments 428,445 481,262
Net cash from investing activities 7,905 53,008
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 35,621 70,824
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 301,753 230,929
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 337,374 $ 301,753

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities
Operating income $ 144,215 $ 137,637
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided

Depreciation, depletion and amortization 158,745 149,779
Decommissioning 10,857 5,679
Advances for capacity and energy 2,550 3,031
Amortization of nuclear fuel 14,493 16,031
Pension expense (276) -
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable 4,481 (4,830)
Accounts payable and accruals 33,764 29,294
Other 15,488 20,201
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 384,317 $ 356,822

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the Combined Statements
of Net Position

Cash and cash equivalents - restricted $ 236,950 $ 205,018
Cash and cash equivalents — unrestricted 100,424 96,735
$ 337,374 $ 301,753

12 See accompanying notes.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2015
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
GENERATION
Palo Verde San Juan Magnolia Power Canyon Power Apex Power
ASSETS
Noncurrent assets
Net utility plant $ 60006 $ 64103 $ 209,944 $ 248,624 $ 279,522
Investments — restricted 189,229 11,975 52,576 22,718 37,981
Investments — unrestricted 23,742 - - - -
Advance to IPA —restricted - - - - -
Advances for capacity and energy, net — restricted - - - - -
Fair value of derivative instruments - - - - -
Prepaid and other assets - 739 - - -
Total noncurrent assets 272,977 76,817 262,520 271,342 317,503
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents — restricted 22,159 15,075 29,108 11,299 16,667
Cash and cash equivalents — unrestricted 11,616 5,913 7,930 650 17,440
Interest receivable 487 20 246 46 3
Accounts receivable 2,226 376 355 87 -
Materials and supplies 10,326 4,880 7,146 1,091 2,466
Prepaid and other assets 737 1,434 1,306 44 741
Total current assets 47,551 27,698 46,091 13,217 37,317
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding - 74 11,687 - -
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives - - 13,272 - -
Total deferred outflows of resources - 74 24,959 - -
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 320,528 _$ 104,589 _$ 333,570 _$ 284,559 $ 354,820
LIABILITIES
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt $ 24440 $ 21345 $ 319,423 $ 307,987 $ 323,602
Fair value of derivative instruments - - 26,975 - -
Notes payable and other liabilities 7,024 - - - -
Advances from participants - - - - -
Total noncurrent liabilities 31,464 21,345 346,398 307,987 323,602
Current liabilities
Debt due within one year 11,690 21,590 10,985 - 9,335
Notes payable and other liabilities due within one year 6,700 - 13,152 - -
Advances from participants due within one year - 9,332 17,796 2,225 -
Accrued interest 3 181 3,599 8,366 6,305
Accounts payable and accruals 21,629 5,409 5,330 422 23,434
Accrued property tax 1,650 372 - - -
Total current liabilities 41,672 36,884 50,862 11,013 39,074
Total liabilities 73,136 58,229 397,260 319,000 362,676
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 23,876 15,399 (108,777) (55,124) (22,315)
Restricted 185,497 24,139 55,914 19,233 18,490
Unrestricted 38,019 6,822 (10,827) 1,450 (4,031)
Total net position 247,392 46,360 (63,690) (34,441) (7,856)
Total liabilities and net position $ 320,528 _$ 104,589 _§ 333,570 __$% 284,559 _$ 354,820

13

See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

ASSETS
Noncurrent assets
Net utility plant
Investments — restricted
Investments - unrestricted
Advance to IPA - restricted
Advances for capacity and energy, net - restricted
Fair value of derivative instruments
Prepaid and other assets

Total noncurrent assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted
Interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Due from other project - restricted
Materials and supplies
Prepaid and other assets

Total current assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives

Total deferred outflows of resources
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES

Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt
Fair value of derivative instruments
Notes payable and other liabilities
Advances from participants

Total noncurrent liabilities

Current liabilities
Debt due within one year
Notes payable and other liabilities due within one year
Advances from participants due within one year
Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accruals
Accrued property tax
Due to other projects

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net position

Total liabilities and net position

See accompanying notes.

JUNE 30, 2014
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
GENERATION
Palo Verde San Juan Magnolia Power Canyon Power Apex Power
$ 72,982 §$ 75,461 $ 219,668 § 258,135 § 290,782
194,156 21,213 55,558 23,297 23,477
30,477 - - - -
- 727 - - -
297,615 97,401 275,226 281,432 314,259
9,869 8,596 27,618 7,576 16,306
7,423 13,732 6,127 1,697 17,430
538 25 116 1,864 16
5,332 177 1,621 59 -
9,826 4,563 7,021 1,042 2,452
677 1,428 822 - 812
33,665 28,521 43,325 12,238 37,016
- 1,000 12,899 - -
- - 6,856 - -
- 1,000 19,755 - -
$ 331,280 $ 126922 § 338,306 _§ 293,670 _§$ 351,275
$ 36,130 $ 60,161 $ 331,564 § 309,045 $ 333,684
- - 19,419 - -
13,413 - - - -
- - - - 2,500
49,543 60,161 350,983 309,045 336,184
11,330 13,200 10,565 - -
6,653 - 8,622 - -
- 9,082 22,429 2,225 -
1 1,797 3,639 8,366 3,327
12,615 10,448 6,141 196 17,073
1,303 371 - - -
31,902 34,898 51,396 10,787 20,400
81,445 95,059 402,379 319,832 356,584
25,522 245 (109,533) (46,548) (11,985)
183,786 22,536 57,196 17,785 3,054
40,527 9,082 (11,736) 2,601 3,622
249,835 31,863 (64,073) (26,162) (5,309)
$ 331,280 $ 126,922 § 338,306 _§ 293,670 _§$ 351,275
14




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2015
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
GREEN POWER
Hoover Tieton Milford I Milford IT Windy Point Linden
Uprating Hydropower Wind Wind Project Wind
ASSETS
Noncurrent assets
Net utility plant $ - $ 39752 % - 3 -3 - $ 118,656
Investments - restricted 3,136 4,956 26,267 3,249 21,293 2,303
Investments - unrestricted 560 - 2,502 2,823 3,003 1,501
Advance to IPA - restricted - - - - - -
Advances for capacity and energy, net - restricted 2,036 - - - - -
Fair value of derivative instruments - - - - - -
Prepaid and other assets - 152,534 131,890 389,492 -
Total noncurrent assets 5,732 44,708 181,303 137,962 413,788 122,460
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 89 2,554 11,855 9,199 19,228 7,988
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 792 579 1,944 2,403 5,977 223
Interest receivable 1 13 56 14 51 -
Accounts receivable - - - - - 129
Materials and supplies - - - - - -
Prepaid and other assets 1,667 408 11,410 8,706 27,962 10
Total current assets 2,549 3,554 25,265 20,322 53,218 8,350
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding - - - - - -
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives - - - - - -
Total deferred outflows of resources - - - - - -
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 8281 $§ 48262 $ 206,568 § 158284 $ 467,006 _$ 130,810
LIABILITIES
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt $ 4,181 $ 49,931 $ 204,704 $ 149,610 $ 463,114 $ 127,753
Fair value of derivative instruments - - - - - -
Notes payable and other liabilities - - - - - -
Advances from participants - - - - - -
Total noncurrent liabilities 4,181 49,931 204,704 149,610 463,114 127,753
Current liabilities
Debt due within one year 1,930 840 8,820 5,530 19,390 3,670
Notes payable and other liabilities due within
one year - - - - - -
Advances from participants due within one year - 202 250 250 1,000 2,004
Accrued interest 80 1,259 5,025 3,665 10,828 3,242
Accounts payable and accruals 121 640 4,165 4,961 7,452 759
Accrued property tax - - - - 727 258
Total current liabilities 2,131 2,941 18,260 14,406 39,397 9,933
Total liabilities 6,312 52,872 222,964 164,016 502,511 137,686
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets - (11,019) - - - (12,767)
Restricted 723 6,264 - - - 7,182
Unrestricted 1,246 145 (16,396) (5,732) (35,505) (1,291)
Total net position 1,969 (4,610) (16,396) (5,732) (35,505) (6,876)
Total liabilities and net position $ 8281 § 48262 $ 206,568 _§ 158284 $§ 467,006 _$ 130,810

15 See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2014
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
GREEN POWER
Hoover Tieton Milford I Milford I1 Windy Point Linden Wind
Uprating Hydropower Wind Wind Project Energy
ASSETS
Noncurrent assets
Net utility plant $ - $ 41205 $ -3 - 8 - $ 124470
Investments - restricted 2,982 5,383 31,219 6,973 22,812 4,674
Investments - unrestricted 560 - - - - -
Advance to IPA - restricted - - - - - -
Advances for capacity and energy, net - restricted 3,688 - - - - -
Fair value of derivative instruments - - - - - -
Prepaid and other assets - - 163,935 140,588 416,944 -
Total noncurrent assets 7,230 46,588 195,154 147,561 439,756 129,144
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 181 2,124 6,475 5,372 17,307 4,772
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 787 684 8,723 5,932 7,575 2,534
Interest receivable 2 14 56 14 16 1
Accounts receivable - - - - - 400
Due from other project - restricted - - - - - -
Materials and supplies - - - - - -
Prepaid and other assets 1,572 - 11,401 8,697 32,241 -
Total current assets 2,542 2,822 26,655 20,015 57,139 7,707

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging
derivatives

Total deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES

Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt
Fair value of derivative instruments
Notes payable and other liabilities
Advances from participants

Total noncurrent liabilities

Current liabilities
Debt due within one year
Notes payable and other liabilities due within
one year
Advances from participants due within one year
Accrued interest
Accounts payable and accruals
Accrued property tax
Due to other projects

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net position

Total liabilities and net position

See accompanying notes.

$ 9,772 § 49410 _$ 221,809 _§ 167,576 _$ 496895 § 136,851

$ 6,127 $ 50836 $ 214,773 § 157,200 $ 488,305 § 132,382

6,127 50,836 214,773 157,200 488,305 132382
1,835 815 8,450 5270 18,535 3,530
- 202 250 250 1,000 2,004

104 1,273 5211 3,797 11,253 3313
65 416 8,432 5,657 6,370 1,093

- - - - 737 247
2,004 2,706 22,343 14,974 37,895 10,187
8,131 53,542 237,116 172,174 526,200 142,569
- (10,446) - - - (11,443)

357 6,249 - - - 6,534
1,284 65 (15,307) (4,598) (29,305) (809)
1,641 (4,132) (15,307) (4,598) (29,305) (5,718)

$ 9,772 _$ 49,410 _$ 221809 _$ 167576 _$ 496,895 _$ 136,851

16




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2015
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
TRANSMISSION
Southern
Transmission
System Mead- Phoenix Mead- Adelanto
ASSETS
Noncurrent assets
Net utility plant $ 239,013 $ 30,006 $ 86,741
Investments - restricted 48,904 2,900 14,397
Investments - unrestricted - - -
Advance to IPA - restricted 11,550 - -
Advances for capacity and energy, net - restricted - - -
Fair value of derivative instruments - 2,229
Prepaid and other assets - - -
Total noncurrent assets 299,467 32,906 103,367
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 40,466 2,358 12,098
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 4,983 2,319 2,062
Interest receivable 22 - 1
Accounts receivable 4,438 - 48
Materials and supplies - - -
Prepaid and other assets 20 123 12
Total current assets 49,929 4,800 14,221

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding 78,315 1,586 4,540
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives - - -

Total deferred outflows of resources 78,315 1,586 4,540
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 427,711 $ 39,292 $ 122,128
LIABILITIES
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt $ 667,654 $ 29,730 $ 99,570
Fair value of derivative instruments - - -
Notes payable and other liabilities - - 1,220

Advances from participants - -

Total noncurrent liabilities 667,654 29,730 100,790

Current liabilities
Debt due within one year 53,085 5,480 17,690

Notes payable and other liabilities due within one year 628
Advances from participants due within one year - - -
Accrued interest 12,565 693 2,537
Accounts payable and accruals 12,901 752 688
Accrued property tax - - -
Total current liabilities 78,551 6,925 21,543
Total liabilities 746,205 36,655 122,333
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets (407,143) (6,105) (27,828)
Restricted 92,114 5,556 23,688
Unrestricted (3,465) 3,186 3,935
Total net position (318,494) 2,637 (205)
Total liabilities and net position $ 427,711 $ 39,292 $ 122,128

17 See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2014
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
TRANSMISSION
Southern
Transmission
System Mead- Phoenix Mead- Adelanto
ASSETS
Noncurrent assets
Net utility plant $ 261,767 $ 31,287 $ 91,226
Investments - restricted 66,092 2,300 17,900
Investments - unrestricted - - -
Advance to IPA - restricted 11,550 - -
Advances for capacity and energy, net - restricted - - -
Fair value of derivative instruments - - 752
Prepaid and other assets - - -
Total noncurrent assets 339,409 33,587 109,878
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 32,585 4,100 10,050
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 146 322 358
Interest receivable 54 1 1
Accounts receivable 3,834 114 63
Due from other project - restricted - - -
Materials and supplies - - -
Prepaid and other assets - - -
Total current assets 36,619 4,537 10,472
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding 50,438 3,751 11,580
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives - - -
Total deferred outflows of resources 50,438 3,751 11,580
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 426,466 $ 41,875 $ 131,930
LIABILITIES
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt $ 681,723 $ 35,928 $ 120,185
Fair value of derivative instruments 28,028 - -
Notes payable and other liabilities - - 2,477
Advances from participants - - -
Total noncurrent liabilities 709,751 35,928 122,662
Current liabilities
Debt due within one year 50,885 5,215 17,385
Notes payable and other liabilities due within one year - - -
Advances from participants due within one year - - -
Accrued interest 14,391 814 2,954
Accounts payable and accruals 6,035 102 363
Accrued property tax - - -
Due to other projects - - -
Total current liabilities 71,311 6,131 20,702
Total liabilities 781,062 42,059 143,364
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets (412,196) (6,105) (37,241)
Restricted 87,683 5,556 24,970
Unrestricted (30,083) 365 837
Total net position (354,596) (184) (11,434)
Total liabilities and net position $ 426,466 $ 41,875 $ 131,930
See accompanying notes. 18




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2015
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
NATURAL GAS
Pinedale Barnett Prepaid Natural Gas
ASSETS
Noncurrent assets
Net utility plant 44,625 $ 50,710 $ -
Investments - restricted - 31,187 11,586
Investments —unrestricted - - -
Advance to IPA - restricted - - -
Advances for capacity and energy, net - restricted - - -
Fair value of derivative instruments - - -
Prepaid and other assets 126 - 234,449
Total noncurrent assets 44,751 81,897 246,035
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 4,607 11,117 4,399
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 4,696 1,264 77
Interest receivable - 48 55
Accounts receivable 1,497 626 1,459
Materials and supplies - - -
Prepaid and other assets 679 10 11,335
Total current assets 11,479 13,065 17,325
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding - - -
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives - - 9,882
Total deferred outflows of resources - - 9,882
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 56,230 $ 94,962 $ 273,242
LIABILITIES
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt 22,489 $ 52,836 $ 308,387
Fair value of derivative instruments - - 9,882
Notes payable and other liabilities - - -
Advances from participants 17,898 8,552 -
Total noncurrent liabilities 40,387 61,388 318,269
Current liabilities
Debt due within one year 2,274 5,326 4,075
Notes payable and other liabilities due within one year - - -
Advances from participants due within one year 1,964 1,218 -
Accrued interest 694 1,632 2,627
Accounts payable and accruals 3,478 2,304 347
Accrued property tax 2,573 - -
Total current liabilities 10,983 10,480 7,049
Total liabilities 51,370 71,868 325,318
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 205 12,419 -
Restricted 4,494 11,034 -
Unrestricted 161 (359) (52,076)
Total net position 4,860 23,094 (52,076)
Total liabilities and net position 56,230 $ 94,962 $ 273,242

19

See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2014
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
NATURAL GAS
Pinedale Barnett Prepaid Natural Gas
ASSETS
Noncurrent assets
Net utility plant 48,747 $ 54,240 $ -
Investments - restricted - 27,950 11,579
Investments - unrestricted - - -
Advance to IPA - restricted - - -
Advances for capacity and energy, net - restricted - - -
Fair value of derivative instruments - - -
Prepaid and other assets 126 - 246,424
Total noncurrent assets 48,873 82,190 258,003
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 10,055 13,988 6,839
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 9,235 2,121 23
Interest receivable - 43 47
Accounts receivable 1,711 1,562 1,441
Due from other project - restricted - - -
Materials and supplies - - -
Prepaid and other assets 652 - 11,292
Total current assets 21,653 17,714 19,642
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding - - -
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives - - 8,537
Total deferred outflows of resources - - 8,537
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 70,526 $ 99,904 $ 286,182
LIABILITIES
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt 24,763 $ 58,162 $ 312,724
Fair value of derivative instruments - - 8,537
Notes payable and other liabilities - - -
Advances from participants 19,261 9,146 -
Total noncurrent liabilities 44,024 67,308 321,261
Current liabilities
Debt due within one year 2,219 5211 3,875
Notes payable and other liabilities due within one year - - -
Advances from participants due within one year 10,045 1,301 -
Accrued interest 745 1,752 2,659
Accounts payable and accruals 4,853 2,426 2,796
Accrued property tax 3,595 - -
Due to other projects - - -
Total current liabilities 21,457 10,690 9,330
Total liabilities 65,481 77,998 330,591
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 341 6,970 -
Restricted 2,206 13,679 -
Unrestricted 2,498 1,257 (44,409)
Total net position 5,045 21,906 (44,409)
Total liabilities and net position 70,526 $ 99,904 $ 286,182
See accompanying notes. 20




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2015

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Don A.
Ormat Ameresco Campbell Wild Copper
Geothermal MWD Small Pebble Chiquita Rose Mountain Columbia
Energy Hydro Springs Landfill Gas Geothermal Solar 3 Solar 2

ASSETS

Noncurrent assets
Net utility plant $ - % -8 -3 - $ -8 -8 -
Investments - restricted - - - - - - -
Investments - unrestricted - - 1,000 - - 9,994 -
Advance to IPA - restricted - - - - - - -
Advances for capacity and energy, net - restricted - - - - - - -
Fair value of derivative instruments - - - - - - -
Prepaid and other assets - - - - - - -

Total noncurrent assets - - 1,000 - - 9,994 -

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 1 1 - 1 6 6 -
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 1,816 1,338 2,761 1,417 3,363 16,976 1,885
Interest receivable -
Accounts receivable 140 255 - - - - 37
Materials and supplies - - - - - - -
Prepaid and other assets 1 1 6 1 6 5 -

Total current assets 1,958 1,595 2,767 1,419 3,375 16,987 1,922

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding - - - - - - -
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives - - - - - - -

Total deferred outflows of resources - - - - - - -

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 1958 $ 1,595 § 3,767 $ 1,419 $ 3375 $ 26981 $ 1,922

LIABILITIES

Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt $ -8 - 8 - 8 -8 -8 - 8 -
Fair value of derivative instruments - - - - - - -
Notes payable and other liabilities - - - - - - -
Advances from participants - - - - - - -

Total noncurrent liabilities - - - - - - -

Current liabilities
Debt due within one year - - - - - - -
Notes payable and other liabilities due within one year - - - - - - -

Advances from participants due within one year 857 500 - 400 480 - 538
Accrued interest - - - - - - -
Accounts payable and accruals 1,101 1,095 3,767 1,019 2,895 26,981 1,384
Accrued property tax - - - - - - -
Total current liabilities 1,958 1,595 3,767 1,419 3,375 26,981 1,922
Total liabilities 1,958 1,595 3,767 1,419 3,375 26,981 1,922

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets - - - - - - -
Restricted - - - - - - -
Unrestricted - - - - - - -

Total net position - - - - - - -

Total liabilities and net position $ 1958 § 1,595 § 3,767 $ 1,419 § 3375 $ 26981 § 1,922

21 See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2014

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Don A.
Ormat Ameresco Campbell Wild Copper
Geothermal MWD Small Chiquita Rose Mountain Solar
Energy Hydro Pebble Springs Landfill Gas Geothermal 3

ASSETS

Noncurrent assets
Net utility plant $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Investments - restricted - - - - - -
Investments - unrestricted - - - - - -
Advance to IPA - restricted - - - - - -
Advances for capacity and energy, net - restricted - - - - - -
Fair value of derivative instruments - - - - - -
Prepaid and other assets - - - - - -

Total noncurrent assets - - - - - -

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted - - - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 2,819 1,221 4,123 2,041 67 1,615
Interest receivable - - N - - -
Accounts receivable - 170 - - 915 -
Due from other project - restricted - - - - - -
Materials and supplies - - - - - -
Prepaid and other assets 3 6 - - - -

Total current assets 2,822 1,397 4,123 2,041 982 1,615

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding - - N - - -
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives - - - - - -

Total deferred outflows of resources - - - - - -

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 2,822 $ 1,397 $ 4,123 $ 2,041 $ 982 $ 1,615

LIABILITIES

Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt $ - $ - $ N $ - $ - $ -
Fair value of derivative instruments - - - - - -
Notes payable and other liabilities - - - - - -
Advances from participants - - - - - -

Total noncurrent liabilities - - N - - -

Current liabilities
Debt due within one year - - - - - -
Notes payable and other liabilities due within one year - - - - - -
Advances from participants due within one year 857 500 - 400 - -
Accrued interest - - N - - -
Accounts payable and accruals 1,965 897 4,123 1,641 982 1,615
Accrued property tax - - N - - -
Due to other projects - - N - - -

Total current liabilities 2,822 1,397 4,123 2,041 982 1,615

Total liabilities 2,822 1,397 4,123 2,041 982 1,615

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets - - - - - -
Restricted - - - - - -
Unrestricted - - - - - -

Total net position - - - - - -

Total liabilities and net position $ 2,822 $ 1,397 $ 4,123 $ 2,041 $ 982 $ 1,615

See accompanying notes. 22




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2015
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
Project Projects’
Development Fund Stabilization Fund SCPPA Fund Total Combined
ASSETS
Noncurrent assets
Net utility plant $ - 8 - 4260 $ 1,475,962
Investments - restricted - 146,353 - 631,010
Investments - unrestricted - - - 45,125
Advance to IPA - restricted - - - 11,550
Advances for capacity and energy,
net - restricted - - - 2,036
Fair value of derivative instruments - - - 2,229
Prepaid and other assets - - - 909,230
Total noncurrent assets - 146,353 4,260 3,077,142
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 6,485 10,019 165 236,950
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted - - - 100,424
Interest receivable - 215 - 1,278
Accounts receivable - - - 11,673
Materials and supplies - - - 25,909
Prepaid and other assets - - - 66,624
Total current assets 6,485 10,234 165 442,858
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on pension assets - - 353 353
Unamortized loss on refunding - - - 96,202
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives - - - 23,154
Total deferred outflows of resources - - 353 119,709
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 6485 § 156,587 4778  $ 3,639,709
LIABILITIES
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt $ -3 - -8 3,176,756
Fair value of derivative instruments - - - 36,857
Notes payable, other and net pension liabilities - - 874 9,118
Advances from participants - - - 26,450
Total noncurrent liabilities - - 874 3,249,181
Current liabilities
Debt due within one year - - - 181,710
Notes payable and other liabilities due
within one year - - - 20,480
Advances from participants due
within one year 6,485 - 133 45,634
Accrued interest - - - 63,301
Accounts payable and accruals - - 33 133,067
Accrued property tax - - - 5,580
Total current liabilities 6,485 - 166 449,772
Total liabilities 6,485 - 1,040 3,698,953
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized gain on pension investments - - 207 207
Total deferred inflows of resources - - 207 207
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets - - 4,259 (594,920)
Restricted - 156,587 - 610,915
Unrestricted - - (728) (75,446)
Total net position - 156,587 3,531 (59,451)
Total liabilities, deferred inflows or resources
and net position $ 6485 § 156,587 4778 § 3,639,709

23

See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2014

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

MISCELLANEOUS
Multiple Project Project Projects’
Fund Development Fund  Stabilization Fund SCPPA Fund Total Combined
ASSETS
Noncurrent assets
Net utility plant $ -8 -8 -8 4224 § 1,574,194
Investments - restricted - - 130,967 - 648,532
Investments - unrestricted - - - - 31,037
Advance to IPA - restricted - - - - 11,550
Advances for capacity and energy,
net - restricted - - - - 3,688
Fair value of derivative instruments - - - - 752
Prepaid and other assets - - - - 968,744
Total noncurrent assets - - 130,967 4,224 3,238,497
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted - 65 20,826 314 205,018
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted - - - - 96,735
Interest receivable - - 234 - 3,042
Accounts receivable - - - - 17,399
Due from other project - restricted - - - - -
Materials and supplies - - - - 24,904
Prepaid and other assets - - - - 69,603
Total current assets - 65 21,060 314 416,701
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding - - - - 79,668
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives - - - - 15,393
Total deferred outflows of resources - - - - 95,061
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ - $ 65 $ 152,027 $ 4,538 $ 3,750,259
LIABILITIES
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt $ -3 - % -3 -3 3,353,692
Fair value of derivative instruments - - - - 55,984
Notes payable and other liabilities - - - - 15,890
Advances from participants - - - - 30,907
Total noncurrent liabilities - - - - 3,456,473
Current liabilities
Debt due within one year - - - - 158,320
Notes payable and other liabilities due
within one year - - - - 15,275
Advances from participants due
within one year - 65 - 282 50,892
Accrued interest - - - - 65,396
Accounts payable and accruals - - - 33 96,337
Accrued property tax - - - - 6,253
Due to other projects - - - - -
Total current liabilities - 65 - 315 392,473
Total liabilities - 65 - 315 3,848,946
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets - - - 4,223 (608,196)
Restricted - - 152,027 - 583,618
Unrestricted - - - - (74,109)
Total net position - - 152,027 4,223 (98,687)
Total liabilities and net position $ - $ 65 $ 152,027 $ 4,538 $ 3,750,259

See accompanying notes. 24




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN
NET POSITION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
GENERATION
Magnolia Canyon
Palo Verde San Juan Power Power Apex Power

Operating revenues
Sales of electric energy $ 76,594 $ 93,185 $ 84917 $ 19,906 $ 110,397
Sales of transmission services - - - - -
Sales of natural gas - - - - -

Total operating revenues 76,594 93,185 84,917 19,906 110,397
Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance 42,079 66,647 61,980 7,129 91,865
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization 21,203 8,250 11,179 9,583 12,151
Amortization of nuclear fuel 14,493 - - - -
Decommissioning 7,607 3,250 - - -
Total operating expenses 85,382 78,147 73,159 16,712 104,016
Operating income (loss) (8,788) 15,038 11,758 3,194 6,381
Non operating revenues (expenses)
Investment and other income 6,567 1,324 917 4,201 2,934
Derivative gain (loss) - - (1,141) - -
Debt expense (222) (1,865) (11,151) (15,674) (11,862)
Net non operating revenues (expenses) 6,345 (541) (11,375) (11,473) (8,928)
Change in net position (2,443) 14,497 383 (8,279) (2,547)
Net position - beginning of year 249,835 31,863 (64,073) (26,162) (5,309)

Net contributions (distributions) by participants - - - - -

Net position - end of year $ 247,392 $ 46,360 $ (63,690) $ (34441) $ (7,856)

25 See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN

NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
GENERATION
Magnolia
Palo Verde San Juan Power Canyon Power  Apex Power

Operating revenues
Sales of electric energy $ 82,369 $ 77,298 $ 101,292 $ 19,456  $ 25,517
Sales of transmission services - - - - -
Sales of natural gas - - - - -

Total operating revenues 82,369 77,298 101,292 19,456 25,517
Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance 41,851 63,443 78,853 6,683 22,390
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization 20,695 7,926 11,438 9,582 3,015
Amortization of nuclear fuel 16,031 - - - -
Decommissioning 2,429 3,250 - - -
Total operating expenses 81,006 74,619 90,291 16,265 25,405
Operating income (loss) 1,363 2,679 11,001 3,191 112
Non operating revenues (expenses)
Investment and other income 8,000 6,092 1,155 4,279 13
Derivative gain (loss) - - (1,995) - -
Debt expense (285) (3,991) (11,720) (15,674) (5,434)
Net non operating revenues (expenses) 7,715 2,101 (12,560) (11,395) (5,421)
Change in net position 9,078 4,780 (1,559) (8,204) (5,309)
Net position — beginning of year 240,757 27,083 (62,514) (17,958) -

Net contributions (distributions)
by participants - - - - R

Net position — end of year $§ 249835 § 31,863 $ (64073) $ (26,162) § (5,309)

See accompanying notes. 26




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN
NET POSITION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
GREEN POWER
Windy Linden
Hoover Tieton Milford I Milford I1 Point Wind
Uprating Hydropower Wind Wind Project Energy

Operating revenues
Sales of electric energy $ 2474 $ 4908 $ 31,204 $ 18318 $ 76,521 § 17,121
Sales of transmission services - - - - - -
Sales of natural gas - - - - - -

Total operating revenues 2,474 4,908 31,204 18,318 76,521 17,121
Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance 2,835 1,601 24,000 14,156 67,324 7,797
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization - 1,472 - - - 5,814
Amortization of nuclear fuel - - - - - -
Decommissioning - - - - - -
Total operating expenses 2,835 3,073 24,000 14,156 67,324 13,611
Operating income (loss) (361) 1,835 7,204 4,162 9,197 3,510
Non operating revenues (expenses)
Investment and other income 37 141 571 29 536 856
Derivative gain (loss) - - - - - -
Debt expense 652 (2,454) (8,864) (5,325) (15,933) (5,524)
Net non operating revenues (expenses) 689 (2,313) (8,293) (5,296) (15,397) (4,668)
Change in net position 328 (478) (1,089) (1,134) (6,200) (1,158)
Net position - beginning of year 1,641 (4,132) (15,307) (4,598) (29,305) (5,718)

Net contributions (distributions) by participants - - - - - -

Net position - end of year $ 1969 $ (4,610) $(16,396) $ (5732) $(35505) $ (6,876)

27 See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN

NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
GREEN POWER
Windy Linden
Hoover Tieton Milford I Milford I1 Point Wind
Uprating Hydropower Wind Wind Project Energy
Operating revenues
Sales of electric energy $ 2535 $ 4525 $ 29962 $ 18,423 $ 78446 $ 17,313
Sales of transmission services - - - - - -
Sales of natural gas - - - - - -
Total operating revenues 2,535 4,525 29,962 18,423 78,446 17,313
Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance 3,350 1,308 22,751 14,264 69,257 7,993
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization - 1,465 - - - 5,814
Amortization of nuclear fuel - - - - - -
Decommissioning - - - - - -
Total operating expenses 3,350 2,773 22,751 14,264 69,257 13,807
Operating income (loss) (815) 1,752 7,211 4,159 9,189 3,506
Non operating revenues (expenses)
Investment and other income 62 314 471 68 232 865
Derivative gain (loss) - - - - - -
Debt expense 1,122 (2,481) (9,096) (5,357) (16,130) (5,565)
Net non operating revenues (expenses) 1,184 (2,167) (8,625) (5,289) (15,898) (4,700)
Change in net position 369 (415) (1,414) (1,130) (6,709) (1,194)
Net position — beginning of year 1,272 (3,717) (13,893) (3,468) (22,596) (4,524)
Net contributions (distributions)
by participants - - - - - -
Net position — end of year $ 1641 $ (4132) $(15307) $ (4,598) $(29,305) $ (5,718)
See accompanying notes. 28




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN

NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

Operating revenues
Sales of electric energy
Sales of transmission services
Sales of natural gas

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance
Depreciation, depletion and

amortization
Amortization of nuclear fuel
Decommissioning
Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non operating revenues (expenses)
Investment and other income
Derivative gain (loss)

Debt expense

Net non operating revenues (expenses)

Change in net position

Net position — beginning of year

Net contributions (distributions) by participants

Net position — end of year

29

TRANSMISSION
Southern

Transmission
System Mead- Phoenix Mead- Adelanto
$ - % - 3 -
105,822 9,819 24,900
105,822 9,819 24,900
29,386 2,559 1,845
22,754 1,528 4,523
52,140 4,087 6,368
53,682 5,732 18,532
830 7 24
28,028 - 1,477
(46,438) (2,918) (8,804)
(17,580) (2,911) (7,303)
36,102 2,821 11,229
(354,596) (184) (11,434)
$ (318,494) $ 2,637 $ (205)

See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN
NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
TRANSMISSION
Southern
Transmission
System Mead- Phoenix Mead- Adelanto
Operating revenues
Sales of electric energy $ - $ - 3 -
Sales of transmission services 117,170 8,257 25,659
Sales of natural gas - - -
Total operating revenues 117,170 8,257 25,659
Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance 35,269 1,264 2,098
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization 22,754 1,524 4,522
Amortization of nuclear fuel - - -
Decommissioning - - -
Total operating expenses 58,023 2,788 6,620
Operating income (loss) 59,147 5,469 19,039
Non operating revenues (expenses)
Investment and other income 903 3 26
Derivative gain (loss) 2,263 - 127
Debt expense (48,112) (3,178) (9,429)
Net non operating revenues (expenses) (44,946) (3,175) (9,276)
Change in net position 14,201 2,294 9,763
Net position — beginning of year (368,797) 3,906 (2,760)
Net contributions (distributions) by participants - (6,384) (18,437)
Net position — end of year $ (354,596) $ (184) $ (11,434)
See accompanying notes. 30




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN

NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

NATURAL GAS
Prepaid Natural
Pinedale Barnett Gas
Operating revenues
Sales of electric energy $ - 3 - 3 -
Sales of transmission services - - -
Sales of natural gas 8,409 16,039 19,591
Total operating revenues 8,409 16,039 19,591
Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance 3,106 8,046 11,735
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization 4,105 3,915 -
Amortization of nuclear fuel - - -
Decommissioning - - -
Total operating expenses 7,211 11,961 11,735
Operating income (loss) 1,198 4,078 7,856
Non operating revenues (expenses)
Investment and other income 5 374 697
Derivative gain (loss) - - -
Debt expense (1,388) (3,264) (16,220)
Net non operating revenues (expenses) (1,383) (2,890) (15,523)
Change in net position (185) 1,188 (7,667)
Net position — beginning of year 5,045 21,906 (44,409)
Net contributions (distributions) by participants - - -
Net position — end of year $ 4,860 $ 23,094 $ (52,076)

31

See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN

NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
NATURAL GAS
Prepaid Natural
Pinedale Barnett Gas
Operating revenues
Sales of electric energy $ - 3 - 3 -
Sales of transmission services - - -
Sales of natural gas 9,951 20,116 16,312
Total operating revenues 9,951 20,116 16,312
Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance 4,018 10,601 11,754
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization 5,046 4,070 -
Amortization of nuclear fuel - - -
Decommissioning - - -
Total operating expenses 9,064 14,671 11,754
Operating income (loss) 887 5,445 4,558
Non operating revenues (expenses)
Investment and other income 5 591 4,092
Derivative gain (loss) - - -
Debt expense (1,490) (3,503) (16,406)
Net non operating revenues (expenses) (1,485) (2,912) (12,314)
Change in net position (598) 2,533 (7,756)
Net position — beginning of year 5,643 19,373 (36,653)
Net contributions (distributions) by participants - - -
Net position — end of year $ 5045 $ 21906 $ (44,409)

See accompanying notes. 32




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN
NET POSITION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Don A.
Ameresco Campbell Copper
Ormat MWD Small Pebble Chiquita Wild Rose Mountain Columbia
Geothermal Hydro Springs  _ Landfill Gas Geothermal Solar 3 Solar 2

Operating revenues
Sales of electric energy $ 7,208 $ 2,379 $ 19,351 $ 2,924 $ 15,765 $ 43,675 $ 1,668
Sales of transmission services - - - - - - -
Sales of natural gas -

Total operating revenues 7,208 2,379 19,351 2,924 15,765 43,675 1,668

Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance 7,211 2,381 19,351 2,924 15,765 43,682 1,668
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization -
Amortization of nuclear fuel
Decommissioning -

Total operating expenses 7,211 2,381 19,351 2,924 15,765 43,682 1,668

Operating income (loss) (3) (2) - - - (7)

Non operating revenues (expenses)
Investment and other income 3 2 - - - 7
Derivative gain (loss) -
Debt expense -

Net non operating revenues (expenses) 3 2 - - - 7

Change in net position -

Net position — beginning of year -

Net contributions (distributions)
by participants -

Net position — end of year $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

33 See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN

NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Don A.
Ameresco Campbell Copper
Ormat MWD Small Pebble Chiquita Wild Rose Mountain
Geothermal Hydro Springs Landfill Gas  Geothermal Solar 3
Operating revenues
Sales of electric energy $ 7,768 $ 3,009 $ 23,222 $ 2,954 $ 9,350 $ 1,423
Sales of transmission services - - - - - -
Sales of natural gas - - - - - -
Total operating revenues 7,768 3,009 23,222 2,954 9,350 1,423
Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance 7,774 3,011 23,227 2,954 9,350 1,423
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization - - - - - -
Amortization of nuclear fuel - - - - - -
Decommissioning - - - - - -
Total operating expenses 7,774 3,011 23,227 2,954 9,350 1,423
Operating income (loss) (6) (2) (5) - - -
Non operating revenues (expenses)
Investment and other income 6 2 5 - - -
Derivative gain (loss) - - - - - -
Debt expense - - - - - -
Net non operating revenues (expenses) 6 2 5 - - -
Change in net position - - - - - -
Net position — beginning of year - - - - - -
Net contributions (distributions)
by participants - - - - - -
Net position — end of year $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
See accompanying notes. 34




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN

NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

Operating revenues
Sales of electric energy
Sales of transmission services
Sales of natural gas

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance
Depreciation, depletion and

amortization
Amortization of nuclear fuel
Decommissioning
Pension expense (credit)
Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non operating revenues (expenses)
Investment and other income
Derivative gain (loss)

Debt expense
Net non operating revenues (expenses)
Change in net position

Net position — beginning of year, before adjustment

Less: Accumulated adjustment for change in
accounting principal

Net position - beginning of year, as adjusted
Net contributions (distributions) by participants

Net position — end of year

35

MISCELLANEOUS
Project Projects’
Development  Stabilization Total
Fund Fund SCPPA Fund Combined
- $ - $ 628515
- - 140,541
- - 44,039
- - 813,095
- 144 537,216
- 113 106,590
- - 14,493
- - 10,857
- (276) (276)
- (19) 668,880
- 19 144,215
1,703 144 21,909
- - 28,364
- - (157,254)
1,703 144 (106,981)
1,703 163 37,234
152,027 4,223 (98,687)
- (1,004) (1,004)
152,027 3,219 (99,691)
2,857 149 3,006
156,587 $ 3531 $ (59451)

See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN

NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
MISCELLANEOUS
Project Projects’
Multiple Development Stabilization Total
Project Fund Fund Fund SCPPA Fund Combined
Operating revenues
Sales of electric energy $ - 3 - 3 - 3 - $ 504,862
Sales of transmission services - - - - 151,086
Sales of natural gas - - - - 46,379
Total operating revenues - - - - 702,327
Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance - - - 130 445,016
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization - - - 113 97,964
Amortization of nuclear fuel - - - - 16,031
Decommissioning - - - - 5,679
Total operating expenses - - - 243 564,690
Operating income (loss) - - - (243) 137,637
Non operating revenues (expenses)
Investment and other income - - 2,752 130 30,066
Derivative gain (loss) - - - - 395
Debt expense - - - - (156,729)
Net non operating revenues (expenses) - - 2,752 130 (126,268)
Change in net position - - 2,752 (113) 11,369
Net position — beginning of year - - 127,583 4,264 (106,999)
Cumulative effect of change in pension - - - - -
Net position — beginning of year - - 127,583 4,264 (106,999)
Net contributions (distributions)
by participants - - 21,692 72 (3,057)
Net position — end of year $ - $ - $ 152,027 % 4,223 $ (98,687)

See accompanying notes. 36




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
GENERATION
Magnolia
Palo Verde San Juan Power Canyon Power Apex Power
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from participants $ 81,113 §$ 87,760 $ 49,127 $ 15,323 $ 53,914
Receipts from sale of oil and gas - - - - -
Payments to operating managers (44,522) (65,534) (26,527) (2,386) (32,543)
Other disbursements and receipts 13,513 - - - 3,460
Net cash flows from operating activities 50,104 22,226 22,600 12,937 24,831
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Advances (withdrawals) by participants, net - - - - 21
Cash flows from capital financing activities
Additions to plant and prepaid projects, net (31,134) (114) (1,331) (128) (536)
Debt interest and swap payments (203) (3,724) (11,368) (11,220) (9,632)
Proceeds from sale of bonds - 42,935 - - -
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds - (71,880) - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) escrow - - - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) Mine Reclamation Trust Fund - (420) - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) other projects - - - - -
Principal payments on debt (11,330) - (10,565) - -
Payment for bond issue costs - (313) - - -
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities (42,667) (33,516) (23,264) (11,348) (10,168)
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received on investments 286 232 748 282 157
Purchases of investments (17,490) (26,480) (36,631) (3,195) (65,540)
Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments 26,250 36,198 39,840 4,000 51,070
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 9,046 9,950 3,957 1,087 (14,313)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 16,483 (1,340) 3,293 2,676 371
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 17,292 22,328 33,745 9,273 33,736
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 33,775 §$ 20988 $ 37,038 §$ 11949 $ 34,107

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities
Operating income (loss) $ (8,788) $ 15,038 $ 11,758 $ 3,194 $ 6,381
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation, depletion and amortization 21,203 8,250 11,179 9,583 12,690
Decommissioning 7,607 3,250 - - -
Advances for capacity and energy - - - - -
Amortization of nuclear fuel 14,493 - - - -
Changes in assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable 3,197 (205) 1,266 (28) -
Accounts payable and accruals 7,071 (4,810) (766) 232 4,243
Other 5321 703 (837) (44) 1,517

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 50,104 _$ 22,226 $ 22,600 _$ 12937 _§ 24,831

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the Combined
Statements of Net Position
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted $ 22,159 $ 15075 $ 29,108 $ 11,299 $ 16,667
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 11,616 5,913 7,930 650 17,440

$ 33,775 $ 20,988  _§ 37,038 _§ 11,949 _§$ 34,107

37 See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
GENERATION
Magnolia Canyon Apex
Palo Verde San Juan Power Power Power
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from participants $ 75291 $ 86764 $ 54969 $ 16,033 $ 27,836
Receipts from sale of oil and gas - - - - -
Payments to operating managers (39,630) (58,591) (25,900) (2,416) (6,252)
Other disbursements and receipts 7,633 - - - 173
Net cash flows from operating activities 43,294 28,173 29,069 13,617 21,757
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Advances (withdrawals) by participants, net - - - - -
Cash flows from capital financing activities
Additions to plant and prepaid projects, net (28,446) (1,681) (920) (7,032) (296,120)
Debt interest and swap payments (275) (5,093) (12,100) (14,893) -
Proceeds from sale of bonds - - - - 333,872
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds - - - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) escrow - - - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) Mine Reclamation Trust Fund - (489) - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) other projects - - - - -
Principal payments on debt (10,980) (27,250) (15,605) - -
Payment for bond issue costs - - - - (2,293)
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities (39,701) (34,513) (28,625) (21,925) 35,459
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received on investments 255 799 660 290 5
Purchases of investments (22,921) (32,898) (41,566) (15,967) (23,485)
Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments 12,030 43,434 39,160 23,875 -
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities (10,636) 11,335 (1,746) 8,198 (23,480)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (7,043) 4,995 (1,302) (110) 33,736
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 24,335 17,333 35,047 9,383 -
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 17292 $§ 22328 $§ 33745 _$ 9,273 $§ 33736

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities
Operating income (loss) $ 1,363 §$ 2,679 $ 11,001 $ 3,191 $ 112
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation, depletion and amortization 20,695 7,926 11,438 9,582 3,214
Decommissioning 2,429 3,250 - - -
Advances for capacity and energy - - - - -
Amortization of nuclear fuel 16,031 - - - -
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable (139) 50 (1,025) 1,010 -
Accounts payable and accruals 3,125 9,586 4,059 (193) 18,712
Other (210) 4,682 3,596 27 (281)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 43294 $ 28173 § 29069 _$ 13617 _$ 21,757

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the Combined
Statements of Net Position
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted $ 9869 $ 8596 $ 27,618 $ 7,576 $ 16,306
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 7,423 13,732 6,127 1,697 17,430

$ 17292 _$ 22328 § 33745 _$ 9,273 $ 33,736

See accompanying notes. 38




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from participants
Receipts from sale of oil and gas
Payments to operating managers
Other disbursements and receipts

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Advances (withdrawals) by participants, net

Cash flows from capital financing activities
Additions to plant and prepaid projects, net
Debt interest and swap payments
Proceeds from sale of bonds
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds
Transfer of funds from (to) escrow
Transfer of funds from (to) Mine Reclamation Trust Fund
Transfer of funds from (to) other projects
Principal payments on debt
Payment for bond issue costs

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received on investments
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided

by operating activities

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net

cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation, depletion and amortization
Decommissioning
Advances for capacity and energy
Amortization of nuclear fuel

Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable and accruals
Other

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the Combined
Statements of Net Position
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted

39

GREEN POWER

wWInay
Hoover Tieton Milford I Milford II Point Linden Wind
Uprating _Hydropower Wind Wind Project Energy
$ 2539 § 4,885 $ 26928 $ 17,690 $ 76460 $ 16,697
(308) (1,782) (12,662) (5,589) (34,222) (7,830)
2,231 3,103 14,266 12,101 42,238 8,867
(368) (2,532) (10,236) (7,463) (22,081) (5,357)
(1,835) (815) (8,450) (5,270) (18,535) (3,530)
(2,203) (3,347) (18,686) (12,733) (40,616) (8,887)
24 69 317 56 194 31
(1,999) - (15,445) (5,526) (22,992) (5,584)
1,860 500 18,149 6,400 21,499 6,478
(115) 569 3,021 930 (1,299) 925
(87) 325 (1,399) 298 323 905
968 2,808 15,198 11,304 24,882 7,306
$§ 881 § 3133 § 13,799 $ 11,602 _§ 25205 _$ 8,211
$ 361) $ 1,835 $ 7204 $ 4162 $ 9,197 $ 3,510
- 1,472 11,338 8,643 31,635 5,814
2,550 - - - - -
- - - - - (129)
56 203 (4,267) (696) 1,073 (318)
(14) (407) (9) (8) 333 (10)
$ 2231 § 3,103 § 14266 $ 12,101 _§ 42,238 _$ 8,867
$ 89 $ 2554 $ 11,855 $ 9,199 $ 19228 $ 7,988
792 579 1,944 2,403 5,977 223
$§ 881 $ 3,133 $ 13,799 $ 11,602 $ 25205 § 8,211

See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

GREEN POWER
Hoover Tieton Milford I MilfordII ~ Windy Point  Linden Wind
Uprating Hydropower Wind Wind Project Energy
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from participants $ 2583 § 4459 $ 30544 $ 16,508 $ 79,488 $ 17,292
Receipts from sale of oil and gas - - - - - -
Payments to operating managers (308) (1,177) (12,133) (5,647) (38,077) (9,836)
Other disbursements and receipts - 155 643 - - -
Net cash flows from operating activities 2,275 3,437 19,054 10,861 41,411 7,456

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Advances (withdrawals) by participants, net - - - - - -

Cash flows from capital financing activities
Additions to plant and prepaid projects, net - (81) - - -
Debt interest and swap payments (455) (2,556) (10,581) (7,696) (22,850) (6,277)
Proceeds from sale of bonds - - - - - -
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds - - - - - N
Transfer of funds from (to) escrow - - - - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) Mine Reclamation Trust Fund - - - - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) other projects - - - - - -
Principal payments on debt (1,755) (790) (8,135) (5,065) (17,850) (3,425)
Payment for bond issue costs - - - - - -

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities (2,210) (3,427) (18,716) (12,761) (40,700) (9,702)

Cash flows from investing activities

Interest received on investments 22 69 320 54 208 29
Purchases of investments (1,860) (500) (19,842) (9,696) (30,279) (6,232)
Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments 1,860 500 22,343 16,100 36,873 10,485
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 22 69 2,821 6,458 6,802 4,282

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 87 79 3,159 4,558 7,513 2,036

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 881 2,729 12,039 6,746 17,369 5,270
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 968 $ 2,808 $ 15198 $ 11,304 §$ 24,882 $ 7,306

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities
Operating income (loss) $ (815) $ 1,752 $ 7211 $ 4159 §$ 9,189 § 3,506
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation, depletion and amortization - 1,465 11,338 8,643 31,635 5,814
Decommissioning - - - - - -
Advances for capacity and energy 3,031 - - - - -
Amortization of nuclear fuel - - - - - -
Changes in assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable 38 - - - - -
Accounts payable and accruals 21 - 502 (1,941) 587 (1,864)
Other - 220 3 - - -

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 2275 $ 3,437 $ 19,054 $ 10,861 $ 41,411 $ 7,456

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the Combined
Statements of Net Position
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted $ 181 $ 2,124 $ 6475 $ 5372 §$ 17,307 $ 4,772
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 787 684 8,723 5,932 7,575 2,534

$ 968§ 2808 _$ 15198 _$ 11304 _§ 24,882 § 7,306

See accompanying notes. 40




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from participants
Receipts from sale of oil and gas
Payments to operating managers
Other disbursements and receipts

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Advances (withdrawals) by participants, net

Cash flows from capital financing activities
Additions to plant and prepaid projects, net
Debt interest and swap payments
Proceeds from sale of bonds
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds
Transfer of funds from (to) escrow
Transfer of funds from (to) Mine Reclamation Trust Fund
Transfer of funds from (to) other projects
Principal payments on debt
Payment for bond issue costs

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received on investments
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided

by operating activities

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net

cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation, depletion and amortization
Decommissioning
Advances for capacity and energy
Amortization of nuclear fuel

Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable and accruals
Other

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the Combined
Statements of Net Position
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted

41

TRANSMISSION
Southern
Transmission
System Mead- Phoenix Mead- Adelanto
106,683 $ 10,408 $ 24,953
(23,911) (2,709) (1,813)
- 2 2
82,772 7,701 23,142
- (128) (38)
(31,347) (1,507) (5,491)
273,160 - -
(277,790) - -
(50,885) - R
(1,237) (5,215) (17,385)
(88,099) (6,850) (22,914)
709 2 8
(55,871) (2,898) (22,234)
73,207 2,300 25,750
18,045 (596) 3,524
12,718 255 3,752
32,731 4,422 10,408
45,449 $ 4,677 $ 14,160
53,682 $ 5,732 $ 18,532
22,754 1,528 4,523
(603) 98 15
6,959 450 84
(20) (107) (12)
82,772 $ 7,701 $ 23,142
40,466 $ 2,358 $ 12,098
4,983 2,319 2,062
45,449 $ 4,677 $ 14,160

See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from participants
Receipts from sale of oil and gas
Payments to operating managers
Other disbursements and receipts

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Advances (withdrawals) by participants, net

Cash flows from capital financing activities
Additions to plant and prepaid projects, net
Debt interest and swap payments
Proceeds from sale of bonds
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds
Transfer of funds from (to) escrow
Transfer of funds from (to) Mine Reclamation Trust Fund
Transfer of funds from (to) other projects
Principal payments on debt
Payment for bond issue costs

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received on investments
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided

by operating activities

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net

cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation, depletion and amortization
Decommissioning
Advances for capacity and energy
Amortization of nuclear fuel

Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable and accruals
Other

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the Combined
Statements of Net Position
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted

See accompanying notes.

TRANSMISSION
Southern
Transmission
System Mead- Phoenix Mead- Adelanto

112,691 8524 § 25,736

(35,406) (1,511) (2,392)
77,285 7,013 23,344
91) (53) -

(32,721) (1,816) (6,427)
- 350 1,200

(49,130) (6,505) (17,820)
(215) - -

(82,157) (8,024) (23,047)
756 206 841

(82,225) (2,300) (27,783)
82,685 5,868 32,587
1,216 3,774 5,645
(3,656) 2,763 5,942
36,387 1,659 4,466
32,731 4,422  $ 10,408
59,147 5469 § 19,039
22,754 1,524 4,522
(3,835) 39 31
(781) 13 38

- (32) (286)
77,285 7,013 § 23,344
32,585 4,100 $ 10,050
146 322 358
32,731 4,422 $ 10,408
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from participants
Receipts from sale of oil and gas
Payments to operating managers
Other disbursements and receipts

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Advances (withdrawals) by participants, net

Cash flows from capital financing activities
Additions to plant and prepaid projects, net
Debt interest and swap payments
Proceeds from sale of bonds
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds
Transfer of funds from (to) escrow
Transfer of funds from (to) Mine Reclamation Trust Fund
Transfer of funds from (to) other projects
Principal payments on debt
Payment for bond issue costs

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received on investments
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided

by operating activities

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net

cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation, depletion and amortization
Decommissioning
Advances for capacity and energy
Amortization of nuclear fuel

Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable and accruals
Other

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the Combined
Statements of Net Position
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted

43

NATURAL GAS
Prepaid Natural
Pinedale Barnett Gas

4,061 $ 9,782 $ 7,429
2,063 4,510 9,713
(4,542) (5,872) (476)
14 - -
1,596 8,420 16,666
(7,805) (47) -
(122) (636) -
(1,440) (3,384) (15,857)
(2,219) (5,211) (3,875)
(3,781) (9,231) (19,732)
3 228 688
- (9,498) (16,077)

- 6,400 16,069

3 (2,870) 630
(9,987) (3,728) (2,386)
19,290 16,109 6,862
9,303 _§ 12,381 § 4,476
1,198 $ 4,078 $ 7,856
4,105 3,915 -
(702) 936 (17)
(1,234) (90) (2,448)
(1,771) (419) 11,275
1,596  _§ 8420 § 16,666
4,607 $ 11,117  $ 4,399
4,696 1,264 77
9,303 _§ 12,381 _§ 4,476

See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

NATURAL GAS
Prepaid Natural
Pinedale Barnett Gas

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from participants $ 5015 $ 10,196 $ 8,614

Receipts from sale of oil and gas 3,247 5,905 -

Payments to operating managers (3,912) (6,448) (1,632)

Other disbursements and receipts (7) - 13,430

Net cash flows from operating activities 4,343 9,653 20,412

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities

Advances (withdrawals) by participants, net 3,236 399 -
Cash flows from capital financing activities

Additions to plant and prepaid projects, net (586) (536) -

Debt interest and swap payments (1,538) (3,619) (16,056)

Proceeds from sale of bonds

Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) escrow - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) Mine Reclamation Trust Fund - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) other projects - - -
Principal payments on debt (2,253) (5,302) (4,065)
Payment for bond issue costs - - -

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities (4,377) (9,457) (20,121)
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received on investments 5 251 691
Purchases of investments (1,200) (17,000) (27,435)
Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments 1,800 23,300 27,365
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 605 7,051 621
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,807 7,646 912
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 15,483 8,463 5,950
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 19,290 $ 16,109 $ 6,862

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities
Operating income (loss) $ 887 §$ 5445 $ 4,558
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 5,046 4,070 -
Decommissioning - - -
Advances for capacity and energy - - -
Amortization of nuclear fuel - - -
Changes in assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable 52 (182) 28
Accounts payable and accruals 528 404 1,109
Other (2,170) (84) 14,717

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 4343 § 9,653 $ 20,412

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the Combined
Statements of Net Position

Cash and cash equivalents — restricted $ 10,055 $ 13988 § 6,839
Cash and cash equivalents — unrestricted 9,235 2,121 23
$ 19,290 _$ 16,109 _§ 6,862

See accompanying notes. 44




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Don A.
Ormat Ameresco Campbell Copper
Geothermal =~ MWD Small Pebble Chiquita Wild Rose Mountain Columbia
Energy Hydro Springs _ _Landfill Gas _Geothermal Solar 3 Solar 2

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from participants $ 6,345 $ 2372 $ 19271 §$ 2354 $ 18951 $§ 53,181 $ 2,430
Receipts from sale of oil and gas - -
Payments to operating managers (7,354) (2,262) (19,633) (2,977) (15,649) (27,833) (1,065)
Other disbursements and receipts 3 6 - - - - 520

Net cash flows from operating activities (1,006) 116 (362) (623) 3,302 25,348 1,885

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Advances (withdrawals) by participants, net - - - - - - -

Cash flows from capital financing activities
Additions to plant and prepaid projects, net - - - - - - -
Debt interest and swap payments - - - - - - -
Proceeds from sale of bonds - - - - - - -
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds - - - - - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) escrow - - - - - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) Mine Reclamation Trust Fund - - - - - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) other projects - - - - - - -
Principal payments on debt - - - - - - -
Payment for bond issue costs - - - - - - -

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities - - - - - - -

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received on investments 4 2 - - - 8 -
Purchases of investments - - (1,000) - (14,989) -
Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments - - - - - 5,000 -

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 4 2 (1,000) - (9,981) -

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,002) 118 (1,362) (623) 3,302 15,367 1,885

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 2,819 1,221 4,123 2,041 67 1,615 -

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 1,817 $ 1,339 $ 2,761 $ 1,418 $ 3,369 $ 16,982 $ 1,885

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities
Operating income (loss) $ 3) $ 2) $ -8 - 8 -8 7 $ -
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation, depletion and amortization - - - - - - -
Decommissioning - - - - - - -
Advances for capacity and energy - - - - - - -
Amortization of nuclear fuel - - - - - - -
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable (140) (85) - - 915 - 37)
Accounts payable and accruals (864) 197 (356) (623) 2,387 25,359 1,922
Other 1 6 (6) - - 4) -

Net cash provided by operating activities $  (1,006) _$ 116 _$ (362) _$ (623) _$ 3302 § 25348 §$ 1,885

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the Combined
Statements of Net Position
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted $ 1 $ 1 $ -8 1 3 6 $ 6 $ -
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 1,816 1,338 2,761 1,417 3,363 16,976 1,885

$ 1817 $ 1,339 § 2,761 $ 1418 §$ 3369 $§ 16982 §$ 1,885

45 See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Don A.
Ormat Ameresco Campbell Wild
Geothermal MWD Small Chiquita Rose
Energy Hydro Pebble Springs Landfill Gas Geothermal

Copper
Mountain Solar
3

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from participants $ 4823 $ 2,094 $ 19,843 $ 2,446 $ 8,435
Receipts from sale of oil and gas - - - - -
Payments to operating managers (7,395) (2,868) (23,438) (2,689) (8,368)
Other disbursements and receipts - - - - -

$ 1,618

€]

Net cash flows from operating activities (2,572) (774) (3,595) (243) 67

1,615

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Advances (withdrawals) by participants, net - - - - -

Cash flows from capital financing activities
Additions to plant and prepaid projects, net - - - - -
Debt interest and swap payments - - -

Proceeds from sale of bonds - - -
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) escrow - - - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) Mine Reclamation Trust Fund - - - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) other projects - - - - -
Principal payments on debt - - -

Payment for bond issue costs - - -

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities - - - - -

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received on investments 5 2 5 - -
Purchases of investments - - -

Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments - - -

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 5 2 5 - -

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (2,567) (772) (3,590) (243) 67

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 5,386 1,993 7,713 2,284 -

1,615

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 2,819 $ 1,221 $ 4,123  $ 2,041 $ 67

$ 1,615

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities
Operating income (loss) $ 6 $ 2) $ 5) $ - 8 -
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation, depletion and amortization - - -
Decommissioning - - -
Advances for capacity and energy - - -
Amortization of nuclear fuel - - -
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable - (170) - 188 (915)
Accounts payable and accruals (2,572) (610) (3,590) (436) 982
Other 6 3 - 5 -

1,615

Net cash provided by operating activities $ (2,572) $ (774) $ (3,595) $ (243) $ 67

$ 1,615

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the Combined
Statements of Net Position
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted $ -8 - 8 - 8 - $ -
Cash and cash equivalents — unrestricted 2,819 1,221 4,123 2,041 67

1,615

$ 2819 §$ 1221 $ 4,123 $ 2,041 $ 67

$ 1,615

See accompanying notes.

46




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

Project
Development Projects’
Fund Stabilization Fund SCPPA Fund Total Combined
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from participants $ - $ - $ - $ 700,656
Receipts from sale of oil and gas - - - 16,286
Payments to operating managers - - - (350,001)
Other disbursements and receipts - - (144) 17,376
Net cash flows from operating activities - - (144) 384,317
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Advances (withdrawals) by participants, net 6,420 2,857 144 1,590
Cash flows from capital financing activities
Additions to plant and prepaid projects, net - - (149) (34,316)
Debt interest and swap payments - - - (143,210)
Proceeds from sale of bonds - - - 316,095
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds - - - (349,670)
Transfer of funds from (to) escrow - - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) Mine Reclamation Trust Fund - - - (420)
Transfer of funds from (to) other projects - - - -
Principal payments on debt - - - (122,520)
Payment for bond issue costs - - - (24,150)
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities - - (149) (358,191)
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received on investments - 1,246 - 5,294
Purchases of investments - (102,385) - (425,834)
Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments - 87,475 - 428,445
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities - (13,664) - 7,905
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 6,420 (10,807) (149) 35,621
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 65 20,826 314 301,753
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 6,485 $ 10,019 $ 165 $ 337,374

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities
Operating income (loss) $ - $ - $ 19 $ 144,215
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation, depletion and amortization - - 113 158,745
Decommissioning - - - 10,857
Advances for capacity and energy - - - 2,550
Amortization of nuclear fuel - - - 14,493
Pension expense - - (276) (276)
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable - - - 4,481
Accounts payable and accruals - - - 33,764
Other - - - 15,488
Net cash provided by operating activities $ -3 - _$ (144) _$ 384,317

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the Combined
Statements of Net Position

Cash and cash equivalents - restricted $ 6,485 $ 10,019 $ 165 $ 236,950
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted - - - 100,424
$ 6,485 $ 10,019 $ 165 $ 337,374

47 See accompanying notes.




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

MISCELLANEOUS
Project Projects’
Multiple Development Stabilization Total
Project Fund Fund Fund SCPPA Fund Combined
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from participants $ - 3 - 3 -5 - $ 621,802
Receipts from sale of oil and gas - - - - 9,152
Payments to operating managers - - - - (296,029)
Other disbursements and receipts - - - (130) 21,897
Net cash flows from operating activities - - - (130) 356,822
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Advances (withdrawals) by participants, net - (89) 21,692 470 25,708
Cash flows from capital financing activities
Additions to plant and prepaid projects, net - - - (72) (335,618)
Debt interest and swap payments (466) - - - (145,419)
Proceeds from sale of bonds - - - - 333,872
Payment for defeasance of revenue bonds - - - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) escrow - - - - -
Transfer of funds from (to) Mine Reclamation Trust Fund - - - - (489)
Transfer of funds from (to) other projects (26,372) - - - (24,822)
Principal payments on debt (13,800) - - - (189,730)
Payment for bond issue costs - - - - (2,508)
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities (40,638) - - (72) (364,714)
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received on investments 1,441 - 1,218 - 8,132
Purchases of investments - - (73,197) - (436,386)
Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments 39,197 - 61,300 - 481,262
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 40,638 - (10,679) - 53,008
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents - (89) 11,013 268 70,824
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year - 154 9,813 46 230,929
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ - $ 65 $ 20,826 $ 314 $ 301,753

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities
Operating income (loss) $ - 3 -3 - $ (243) $ 137,637
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation, depletion and amortization - - - 113 149,779
Decommissioning - - - - 5,679
Advances for capacity and energy - - - - 3,031
Amortization of nuclear fuel - - - - 16,031
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable - - - - (4,830)
Accounts payable and accruals - - - - 29,294
Other - - - - 20,201
Net cash provided by operating activities $ - $ - 3 - _$ (130) $ 356,822

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the Combined
Statements of Net Position

Cash and cash equivalents — restricted $ - 3 65 $ 20,826 $ 314 $ 205,018
Cash and cash equivalents — unrestricted - - - - 96,735
$ - $ 65 $ 20,826 $ 314 $ 301,753

See accompanying notes. 48




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Organization and Purpose

The Southern California Public Power Authority (the Authority or SCPPA), a public entity organized
under the laws of the State of California, was formed by a Joint Powers Agreement dated as of
November 1, 1980 pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Act of the State of California. The Authority’s
participants consist of eleven municipal electric utilities and one irrigation district in the State of
California. The Authority was formed for the purpose of planning, financing, developing, acquiring,
constructing, operating and maintaining projects for the generation, transmission, and procurement of
electric energy and natural gas for sale to its participants. The Joint Powers Agreement has a term
expiring in 2030 or such later date as all bonds and notes of the Authority and the interest thereon have
been paid in full or adequate provision for payments have been made.

The Authority has interests in the following projects:
GENERATION PROJECTS

Palo Verde Project - On August 14, 1981, the Authority purchased a 5.91% interest in the Palo Verde
Nuclear Generating Station (PVNGS), a 3,810 MW nuclear-fueled generating station near Phoenix,
Arizona, a 5.44% ownership interest in the Arizona Nuclear Power Project High Voltage Switchyard
(ANPP HVS), and a 6.55% share of the right to use certain portions of the Arizona Nuclear Power Project
Valley Transmission System (collectively, the Palo Verde Project). Units 1, 2 and 3 of the Palo Verde
Project began commercial operations in January 1986, September 1986, and January 1988, respectively.

Since inception of the ANPP HVS capital additions, new terminations, and other events have successively
changed the respective ownership interests in the ANPP HVS. In FYE 2011, the PVNGS fourth
transformer became the 14t termination in the ANPP HVS, and caused the Authority’s proportional
ownership percentage to change from 5.56% to 5.44%. This change became effective on April 1, 2011.

Units 1, 2, and 3 each operated under a 40-year Full-Power Operating License from the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC), expiring in 2025, 2026, and 2027, respectively. In April 2011, after a
detailed, two-year process, the NRC approved the application to extend the operating licenses for all
three units for an additional 20 years, allowing Unit 1 to operate through 2045, Unit 2 through 2046, and
Unit 3 through 2047.

San Juan Project - Effective July 1, 1993, the Authority purchased a 41.80% interest in Unit 3 and

related common facilities of the San Juan Generating Station (SJGS) from Century Power Corporation.
Unit 3, a 497-MW unit, is one unit of a four-unit coal-fired power generating station in New Mexico.
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Organization and Purpose (continued)

Magnolia Power Project - The Magnolia Power Project (MAG) consists of a combined cycle natural gas-
fired generating plant with a nominally rated net base capacity of 242 MW and was built on a site in
Burbank, California. The plant is the first that is wholly owned by the Authority and entitlements to
100% of the capacity and energy of the Project have been sold to six of its members.

The City of Burbank, a Project participant, managed its construction and also serves as the operating
agent for the Project. Commercial operations began on September 22, 2005.

e Gas Supply and Services Agreement - SCPPA entered into an agreement with Occidental Energy
Marketing, Inc. (OEMI) beginning January 2005. This agreement is renewed each year unless
notification is given by either party prior to December 31, of each year. OEMI provides 100% of the
natural gas plant requirements on a daily basis, and also includes an option for the participants to
bring in their own gas supply. In addition, OEMI provides gas balancing services.

e Natural Gas Transportation - SCPPA has an agreement with Southern California Gas Company
(SoGas) for intrastate transmission services. The agreement took effect in January 2005 and the
contract term was renewed in February 2013 and will continue for three additional years thereafter
unless canceled by the Authority prior to February 1 of each year. SoGas provides transportation,
storage, and balancing services of natural gas from the Southern California Border to the Magnolia
Plant.

o Parts and Special Services Agreement - SCPPA entered into an 18-year agreement with General
Electric International (GE) in September 2005. Initially, the agreement covered only the gas turbine,
but the agreement was amended in August 2007, to include coverage for the gas generator, the
steam turbine, and the steam generator. GE provides planned and unplanned maintenance,
including replacement parts, based on factored fired hours.

Canyon Power Project - The Canyon Power Project (the Project) consists of a simple cycle natural gas-
fired power generating plant, comprised of four combustion turbines with a combined nominally rated
net base capacity of 200 MW, and auxiliary facilities, located in an industrial area of the city of Anaheim,
California (Anaheim). The Project is owned by the Authority and constructed, operated, and maintained
by Anaheim. The Project achieved full commercial operation in September 2011.
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Apex Power Project - On March 26, 2014, the Authority acquired the Apex Power Project (the Project)
pursuant to an Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of October 17, 2013. The Project consists of a
natural gas-fired, combined cycle generating facility (the “Facility”), nominally-rated at 531 MW, located
in Clark County, Nevada, generator interconnection facilities, related assets and property, and

interconnection and transmission contractual rights. The Facility is interconnected through a 3.13 mile
500 kV radial generation tie line owned by Nevada Power Company that connects the Facility to the
Nevada Power Company’s transmission system at its Harry Allen 500 kV Substation. The Los Angeles
Department of Water & Power (LADWP) serves as project manager of the Project.
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Operation and Maintenance Agreement - The Facility is operated by EthosEnergy Power
Operations (West), LLC (EthosEnergy), formerly Wood Group Power Operations (West), Inc,,
pursuant to an Operations and Maintenance Agreement dated February 12, 2007. Under the
0O&M Agreement, EthosEnergy provides all operations, routine maintenance, budget control,
purchasing, billing, and reporting for the operation of the Facility, other than the maintenance
provided by General Electric International (“GEI”), under a long-term service agreement.
EthosEnergy currently employs 22 people at the Facility for operation and maintenance
purposes. The O&M Agreement initially between the Seller and EthosEnergy was assumed and
amended by the Authority. The term of the 0&M Agreement, which expires on February 12,
2016, has been extended to February 12, 2017.

Large Generator Interconnection Agreement (LGIA) - The LGIA between Nevada Power
Company and the Seller, dated July 1, 2001, provides for the interconnection of the Facility, and
firm transmission service for the Facility output through two Service Agreements for Long-Term
Point-to-Point Transmission Service, dated April 22, 2008 (together the “TSA”), with a point of
delivery at the Mead 240 kV Substation. The term of these two agreements extends to July 30,
2023. The Authority expects to extend the term or renew these agreements prior to their
expiration date or to provide for alternative transmission service from the Facility to the Mead
230 kV Substation. The Seller’s obligations, under the Asset Purchase Agreement, is secured by a
letter of credit in the amount of $10,000,000 which expires 18 months after the acquisition date
of the Facility by the Authority and by a guaranty provided by a limited liability company for a
period of 5 years following the acquisition.

Long-Term Service Agreement - Major maintenance, including parts supply, parts repair and
labor for the Facility’s combustion turbine generators and the steam turbine are provided
pursuant to a Long-Term Service Agreement (“LTSA”) between the Seller and GEI, dated June
16, 2004. It is not currently possible to determine when the LTSA will expire, but the Authority
anticipates that it will not expire prior to six years after the Facility acquisition date.
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e Operational Balancing Authority Agreement and Letter Agreement - The natural gas to fuel
the Facility will be provided by LADWP and delivered by facilities owned by the Kern River Gas
Transmission Company through an Operational Balancing Authority Agreement and Letter
Agreement.

e Water Agreement - Water for the facility will be provided by Las Vegas Valley Water District
pursuant to an agreement, dated June 5, 2001 and assigned to the Authority upon acquisition of
the Facility. Unless extended, the Water Agreement expires on June 5, 2038.

e Transmission Service Agreements (TSAs) - Under the TSAs, Nevada Power Company
currently provides transmission services to deliver the output of the Facility to the Mead 230 kV
Substation. The rates, terms and conditions for such services are regulated by the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission pursuant to Nevada Power Company’s open access transmission
tariff. Changes to the rates are not accurately predictable and subject to numerous factors
unrelated to the Apex Project.

LADWP, as the Project Manager, will administer, supervise, monitor and enforce the O&M Agreement
and the LTSA in accordance with the Agency Agreement.

GREEN POWER

Hoover Uprating Project - As of March 1, 1986, the Authority and six participants entered into an
agreement pursuant to which each participant assigned its entitlement to Hoover Uprating capacity and
associated firm energy to the Authority in return for the Authority’s agreement to provide for the
advancement of funds for the uprating to the United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) on behalf of
such participants. The agreement expires on September 30, 2017.

On December 20, 2011, the Hoover Power Allocation Act, which extends the availability of Hoover
Power to the existing contractors for an additional fifty years and creates a pool for new entrants, was
signed into law. The participants will enter into new agreements with the federal government for the
capacity and energy, effective from October 1, 2017 through September 30, 2067. Whether the Authority
will play a role in the project after 2017 cannot be determined at this time.

Tieton Hydropower Project - On November 30, 2009, the Authority acquired the Tieton Hydropower
Plant pursuant to an Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of October 19, 2009. The Tieton Hydropower
Project (the Project) consists of a 13.6 MW nameplate capacity “run-of-the-reservoir” hydroelectric
generation facility, comprised of: a powerhouse located in Yakima County, Washington; a 21-mile 115
kV transmission line; other related assets, property, and contractual rights.
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e Contractor Service Agreement - SCPPA entered into an agreement with Emanuel Services
(Contractor) on January 1, 2013 to direct the operations of the Tieton Hydropower facility and to
provide certain technical services with respect to the operation and maintenance of the facility. The
term of the contract is for one year and was extended to June 30, 2014. On July 1, 2014 a new
contract went into effect with Energy Northwest for a term of one year and it may be extended for a
period of one month to one year upon mutual agreement of the parties.

o Facilities Maintenance Agreement - SCPPA entered into an agreement with PacifiCorp to provide
supervision, labor, materials, and equipment necessary to perform routine non-emergency
maintenance of the facilities and routine vegetation management. The agreement started on
April 28, 2010 and will continue for as long as the Interconnection agreement is in effect, unless
terminated by mutual agreement.

¢ Small Generator Interconnection Agreement - SCPPA entered into an agreement with PacifiCorp
to perform certain interconnection requests submitted under the Small Generator Interconnection
Procedures. This agreement governs the terms and conditions under which SCPPA’s Small
Generating Facility will interconnect with PacifiCorp’s Transmission System. The agreement became
effective on November 30, 2009 and will remain in effect for a period of 10 years after which it will
automatically renew for successive one-year periods, unless terminated by a 20-day written notice
in accordance with this agreement.

Milford I Wind Project - On February 9, 2010, the Authority financed the prepayment of a specified
supply of electricity from a wind farm located in Milford, Utah (the Facility). The Facility is a 203.5 MW
nameplate capacity wind farm comprised of 97 wind turbines located near Milford, Utah, together with a
90-mile transmission line, and other related facilities. Under the related power purchase agreements by
and between SCPPA and Milford Wind Corridor Phase I, LLC (the Seller), SCPPA will receive 6.7 million
MW hours over a 20-year delivery term. SCPPA has also agreed to make monthly payments to the Seller
for any energy delivered in each year that exceeds the guaranteed annual quantity of 338,215 MW
hours. Commercial operation began on November 16, 2009.

Milford II Wind Energy Project - On August 25, 2011, the Authority financed the prepayment of a
specified supply of energy from the Milford Wind Corridor Phase II Project (the Milford II Project), for a
delivery term of 20 years (unless terminated earlier) pursuant to a Power Purchase Agreement dated
March 1, 2010. The Authority also entered into power sales agreements with LADWP and the city of
Glendale (Glendale) to sell 100% of its entitlement to capacity and energy in the Facility on a “take-or-
pay basis.” Under a separate contract, the city of Glendale sold its entitlement share of energy to LADWP
until Glendale exercises its option to repurchase its share. The Facility is a 102 MW nameplate capacity
wind powered electric generating facility comprised of 68 1.5 MW wind turbines and related facilities
located near Milford, Utah. The Milford II Project achieved commercial operation on May 2, 2011.
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Linden Wind Energy Project - On September 15, 2010, the Authority acquired the Linden Wind Energy
Project (the Project) pursuant to the terms of the Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of June 23, 2009.
The Project is an approximately 50 MW nameplate capacity wind farm comprised of 25 wind turbines and
related facilities, located in Klickitat County, Washington, developed and constructed by Northwest Wind
Partners, LLC. The Authority has also entered into power sales agreements with LADWP and Glendale to
sell 100% of its entitlement to capacity and energy in the Project on a “take-or-pay” basis. Through a
separate layoff agreement, the City of Glendale has sold 100% of its entitlement to capacity and energy to
LADWP, but remains responsible for all payments associated with its participation in the power sales
agreement if LADWP fails to buy the energy pursuant to the layoff agreement.

e Operation and Maintenance Service Agreement - SCPPA entered into a three-year agreement
with Senvion Wind Energy Solutions (“Senvion”) (formally, REpower Systems AG) in February 2012.
This agreement automatically renews for an additional two years unless either party provides
written notice to the other party to cancel the contract. Senvion performs fixed fee services such as
scheduled maintenances, periodic operational checks and tests, and regular preventive maintenance
required on the wind turbine generators (WEC) in accordance with the maintenance manual.
Senvion also performs remote monitoring services, repair services, and services related to the
availability of the WEC. The agreement with Senvion remains in effect as of June 30, 2015.

o Energy Exchange Agreement - SCPPA entered into a two-year agreement with Powerex Corp. on
November 27, 2012 for delivery of energy to Powerex for shaping and moving services. The delivery
term may be renewed for up to five additional one-year terms commencing on January 1 of each
successive calendar year, if the parties have confirmed in writing their agreement to extend this
contract not less than ninety days prior to the commencement of each renewal term. The agreement
with Powerex remains in effect as of June 30, 2015.

e Balance of Plant Agreement - Cannon Power Services Company, LLC assumed responsibility for
operations of the Linden Wind Energy Project from EDF Renewable Energy (formerly EnXco Service
Corporation) through an agreement with SCPPA that was executed on July 9, 2013 and was effective
September 3, 2013. This agreement to operate, maintain, and repair the Wind Plant will continue for
a period of three years and will automatically be extended for successive one year periods unless
either party provides written notice to terminate the contract. The agreement with Cannon Power
Services Company, LLC remains in effect as of June 30, 2015.
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Windy Point/Windy Flats Project - On September 9, 2010, the Authority financed the purchase of a
supply of energy from the Windy Point/Windy Flats Project (the Project) for an initial delivery term of
20 years, pursuant to the terms of a power purchase agreement, dated June 24, 2009. The Authority also
entered into power sales agreements with LADWP and the city of Glendale to sell 100% of its
entitlement to capacity and energy in the Project on a “take-or-pay” basis. Through a separate layoff
agreement, the City of Glendale sold 100% of its entitlement to capacity and energy to LADWP, but
remains responsible for all payments associated with its participation in the power sales agreement if
LADWP fails to buy the energy pursuant to the layoff agreement.

The Project is a facility with a 262.2 MW nameplate capacity wind farm comprised of 114 wind turbines
located in the Columbia Hills area of Klickitat County, Washington near the city of Goldendale. The
Project is owned by Windy Flats Partners, LLC, a limited liability company organized and existing under
the laws of the State of Delaware. The initial delivery term began on the commercial operation date of
the first of two phases of the facility. The first phase commenced operations on January 25, 2010 and the
second phase on March 1, 2010.

TRANSMISSION PROJECTS

Southern Transmission System Project - On May 1, 1983, the Authority entered into an agreement
with the Intermountain Power Agency (IPA), to defray all the costs of acquisition and construction of the
Southern Transmission System Project (STS), which provides for the transmission of energy between
the Southern California and the Rocky Mountain regional markets, including long-term renewable
resources such as Milford I Wind and Milford II Wind, from the Intermountain Generating Station
located in Utah to Southern California. STS commenced commercial operations in July 1986.
Construction to upgrade two AC/DC converter stations and increase their combined rating from 1,920
MW to 2,400 MW was completed in May 2011. The LADWP, a member of the Authority, serves as project
manager and operating agent of the Intermountain Power Project (IPP).

Mead-Phoenix and Mead-Adelanto Projects - As of August 4, 1992, the Authority entered into an
agreement to acquire an interest in the Mead-Phoenix Project (Mead-Phoenix), a transmission line
extending between the Westwing substation in Arizona and the Marketplace substation in Nevada. The
agreement provides the Authority with an 18.31% interest in the Westwing-Mead project component, a
17.76% interest in the Mead Substation project component, and a 22.41% interest in the Mead-
Marketplace project component.

As of August 4, 1992, the Authority also entered into an agreement to acquire a 67.92% interest in the
Mead-Adelanto Project (Mead-Adelanto), a transmission line extending between the Adelanto substation
in Southern California and the Marketplace substation in Nevada. Funding for these projects was
provided by a transfer of funds from the Multiple Project Fund and commercial operations commenced
in April 1996. LADWP serves as project manager and operating agent of Mead-Adelanto.
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NATURAL GAS PROJECTS

Pinedale Project - On July 1, 2005, the Authority, together with LADWP and Turlock Irrigation District
(TID), acquired 42.5% of an undivided working interest in three natural gas leases located in the
Pinedale Anticline region of the State of Wyoming. The Authority’s individual share in these interests
equals 14.9%. The purchase includes 38 operating oil and gas wells and associated lateral pipelines,
equipment, permits, rights of way, and easements used in production. The natural gas field production is
expected to increase for several more years as additional capital is invested on drilling new wells and
then decline over a life expectancy greater than 30 years.

¢ Joint Operating Agreement (JOA) - In July 2005, SCPPA’s purchase of the natural gas reserve
interests at Pinedale, Wyoming (Pinedale) included an underlying long-term JOA with the operator,
Ultra Resources, Inc. SCPPA pays the operator for SCPPA’s share of both operating and
drilling/capital expenses on a monthly basis.

e Gathering and processing agreements - SCPPA’s purchase of Pinedale included underlying
agreements with Jonah Gas Gathering Company, Questar Gas Management Company, and Western
Gas Resources, Inc. for gathering and processing of the natural gas.

Barnett Project - Natural gas resources in the Barnett shale geological formation in Texas were
acquired from Collins and Young Holding, L.L.P (C&Y) for a total of $84 million. The acquisition settled
on October 26, 2006 and was completed on December 7, 2006 when the participants, together with TID,
exercised their option to purchase additional resources from C&Y.

¢ Joint Operating Agreement (JOA) - In October 2006, SCPPA’s purchase of the natural gas reserve
interests in Barnett, TX (Barnett) included an underlying long-term JOA with the operator, Devon
Energy Production Company, L.P. SCPPA pays the operator for SCPPA’s share of both operating and
drilling/capital expenses on a monthly basis.

Prepaid Natural Gas Project - On October 11, 2007, the Authority made a one-time prepayment of
$481 million to acquire the right to receive approximately 135 billion cubic feet of natural gas from
J. Aron & Company (J. Aron) to be delivered over a 30-year term, beginning July 1, 2008. On October 3,
2007, prior to the acquisition of the prepaid gas supply, the Authority entered into five separate Prepaid
Natural Gas Sales Agreements (the Gas Sales Agreements) with J. Aron and simultaneously, five Prepaid
Natural Gas Supply Agreements (the Gas Supply Contracts) in which the Authority sold its interest in the
natural gas, on a “take-and-pay” basis, to the cities of Anaheim, Burbank, Colton, Glendale, and Pasadena
(the Project Participants). Through the Gas Supply Contracts, SCPPA has provided for the sale to the
Project Participants, on a pay-as-you-go basis, of all of the natural gas to be delivered to SCPPA pursuant
to the Gas Sales Agreements.
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On October 22, 2009, the Prepaid Natural Gas Sales Agreements and certain other agreements
were restructured to reduce risk, provide an acceleration of a portion of the long-term savings,
reduce the remaining volumes of gas to be delivered from 135 billion to 90 billion cubic feet, and
shorten the term of the agreements from 30 years to 27 years. As a result of the restructuring,
the Natural Gas contracts will now expire in 2035 and $165.5 million principal of the 2007
Natural Gas Project Bonds were terminated (see Note 6).

Under the Gas Supply Contracts, the approximate average Daily Quantity of gas to be purchased

by each Project Participant is as follows:

Average Daily Quantity (1)

Revised Original Participant
Project Participant Volumes Volumes Percentage (%)
City of Anaheim 1,467 2,000 16.5%
City of Burbank 2,924 4,000 33.0%
City of Colton 1,007 1,375 11.0%
City of Glendale 2,015 2,750 23.0%
City of Pasadena 1,464 2,000 16.5%
Total 8,877 12,125 100.0%

(1) The Average Daily Quantity is in MMBtu and is calculated over the term of the applicable Gas
Supply Contracts. The contracts were restructured and volumes revised in October 2009.
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Participant ownership interests - The Authority’s participants may elect to participate in the projects.
As of June 30, 2015, the members have the following participation percentages in the Authority’s
operating projects:

GENERATION TRANSMISSION
Southern
Palo Magnolia Canyon Apex Trans- Mead- Mead-
Verde San Juan Power Power Power mission Phoenix Adelanto
Participants Project Project Project Project Project System Project Project

City of Los Angeles 67.0% - - - 100.0% 59.5% 24.8% 35.7%
City of Anaheim - - 38.0% 100% - 17.6% 24.2% 13.5%
City of Riverside 5.4% - - - - 10.2% 4.0% 13.5%

Imperial Irrigation District 6.5% 51.0% - - - - - -

City of Vernon 4.9% - - - - - - -
City of Azusa 1.0% 14.7% - - - - 1.0% 2.2%
City of Banning 1.0% 9.8% - - - - 1.0% 1.3%
City of Colton 1.0% 14.7% 4.2% - - - 1.0% 2.6%
City of Burbank 4.4% - 31.0% - - 4.5% 15.4% 11.5%
City of Glendale 4.4% 9.8% 16.5% - - 2.3% 14.8% 11.1%

City of Cerritos - - 4.2% - - - - -
City of Pasadena 4.4% - 6.1% - - 5.9% 13.8% 8.6%
100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

GREEN POWER NATURAL GAS
Prepaid
Hoover Tieton Linden Windy Natural
Uprating Hydro- Milford I  Milford II Wind Point Pinedale Barnett Gas

Participants Project power Wind Wind Energy Project Project Project Project

City of Los Angeles - - 92.5% 95.1% 90.0% 92.4% - - -
City of Anaheim 42.6% - - - - - 35.7% 45.4% 16.5%

City of Riverside 31.9% - = - = - - - -

Imperial Irrigation District - - - - - - - - -

City of Vernon - - - - - - - - -

City of Azusa 4.2% - - - - - - - -

City of Banning 2.1% . = - = - - - -
City of Colton 3.2% - - - - - 7.1% 9.1% 11.0%
City of Burbank 16.0% 50.0% 5.0% - - - 14.3% 27.3% 33.0%
City of Glendale - 50.0% - 4.9% 10.0% 7.6% 28.6% - 23.0%

City of Cerritos - - - - - - - - -
City of Pasadena - - 2.5% - - - 14.3% 18.2% 16.5%

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

The Authority has entered into power sales, natural gas sales, and transmission service agreements with the
above project participants. Under the terms of the contracts, the participants are entitled to power output,
natural gas, or transmission service, as applicable. The participants are obligated to make payments on a
“take-or-pay” basis for their proportionate share of operating and maintenance expenses and debt service.
The contracts cannot be terminated or amended in any manner that will impair or adversely affect the
rights of the bondholders as long as any bonds issued by the specific project remain outstanding.
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The contracts expire as follows:

Palo Verde Project

San Juan Project

Magnolia Power Project

Canyon Power Project

Apex Power Project

Hoover Uprating Project

Tieton Hydropower Project
Milford I Wind Project

Milford Il Wind Project

Linden Wind Energy Project
Windy Point Project

Southern Transmission System Project
Mead-Phoenix Project
Mead-Adelanto Project

Natural Gas Pinedale Project
Natural Gas Barnett Project
Prepaid Natural Gas Project
Ormat Geothermal Energy Project
Pebble Springs Wind Project
MWD Small Hydro Project
Ameresco Chiquita Landfill Gas Project
Don A Campbell Wild Rose Project
Copper Mountain Solar 3 Project
Columbia Solar 2 Project

The Authority’s interests or entitlements in natural gas, generation, and transmission projects are jointly
owned with other utilities, except for the Magnolia Power Project, Canyon Power Project, Apex Power
Project, Tieton Hydropower Project, and the Linden Wind Energy Project, which are wholly owned by
the Authority. Under these arrangements, a participating member has an undivided interest in a utility
plant and is responsible for its proportionate share of the costs of construction and operation and is
entitled to its proportionate share of the energy, available transmission capacity, or natural gas
produced. Each joint plant participant, including the Authority, is responsible for financing its share of
construction and operating costs. The financial statements reflect the Authority’s interest in each jointly
owned project as well as the projects that it owns. Additionally, the Authority’s share of expenses for
each project is included in the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position as part of

operations and maintenance expenses.
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POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Ormat Geothermal Energy Project - The Authority entered into long-term power purchase
agreements in December 2005 with divisions of Ormat Technologies, Inc. for up to 20 MW of electric
generation. The Project started delivery of approximately 5 MW in January 2006 from geothermal
energy facilities located in Heber, California and the agreements were amended to allow for excess
capacity in May 2008. The city of Anaheim acts as the scheduling coordinator on behalf of the project
participants. The term of the contract is 25 years.

MWD Small Hydro Project - Consists of a power purchase agreement for the output from four small
hydroelectric plants on the MWD system in Southern California, having a total nameplate capacity of
17.04 MW, and a historical output of 40,130 MWH per year. Transmission is accomplished through the
California Independent System Operator, with the city of Anaheim acting as scheduler. The term of the
contract is 15 years and 2 months, expiring December 31, 2023. Operations began on November 1, 2008.

Pebble Springs Wind Project - In December 2007, the Authority entered into a power purchase
agreement for the facility output of a wind project with 98.7 MW, located in Gilliam County, Oregon.
SCPPA along with LADWP, Burbank, and Glendale are now scheduling the energy through transmission
agreements which bring this renewable energy from the project substation to the project participants.
The term of the Project is 18 years with a right of first offer to potentially purchase the entire project
after the 10th contract year. Operations formally began on January 31, 2009.

Ameresco Chiquita Energy Project - In March 2004, SCPPA entered into a power purchase agreement
with Ameresco Chiquita Energy LLC, subsequently amended in September 2006, for 100% of the electric
generation from a landfill gas to energy facility located at the landfill site in Valencia, California
(Ameresco Landfill Gas to Energy Project). The SCPPA participants in the project include the cities of
Burbank and Pasadena. This project will initially be for 10 MW with the right of first refusal on any
increase in output. Operations began in November 2010. The term of the contract is 20 years from the
commercial operation date.

Don A. Campbell/Wild Rose Geothermal Energy Project - On December 31, 2012 the Authority
entered into a power purchase agreement with Ormat Nevada, Inc. to purchase renewable geothermal
energy from the Don A. Campbell/Wild Rose Facility (the “Facility”) beginning December 31, 2013, for a
20-year term. The Facility is a geothermal power generating facility with a 16.2 MW nameplate capacity
and a 95 percent capacity factor located in Mineral County, Nevada. The commercial operating date was
December 31, 2013 but early delivery of energy began in November 2013. The two participants are
LADWP and the city of Burbank. LADWP acts as project manager and has balancing authority at the
point of delivery of energy at the Mead 230kV Substation in Southern Nevada. Electricity from the
Project will be transmitted through Nevada Energy’s transmission system that includes the new 500 kV
One Nevada Transmission Line.
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Copper Mountain Solar 3 Project - On August 31, 2012, SCPPA entered into a power purchase
agreement with Copper Mountain Solar 3, LLC to purchase certain renewable energy and associated
environmental attributes. The Project’s capacity is 250 MW.

Columbia Solar 2 Project - On September 19, 2013, SCPPA entered into a power purchase agreement
with RE Columbia Two, LLC to purchase all of the output of the Columbia Solar 2 Project, and to acquire
other rights and resources, including but not limited to the purchase option and the rights under other
ancillary agreements associated with the project. The project, when fully developed, is contemplated to
entail a photovoltaic solar power generating facility located in Kern County, California with an expected
nameplate capacity of 15 MW. Commercial operation began on December 20, 2014. The term of the
contract is 20 years. The City of Riverside is the scheduling coordinator on behalf of the participants.

The Authority has entered into power purchase agreements with project participants as follows. These
agreements are substantially “take-and-pay” contracts where there may be other obligations not

associated with the delivery of energy.

Participant Ownership Interests

Power Purchase Agreements

Ormat Ameresco Campbell Wild
Geothermal Chiquita Rose Copper
Energy Pebble Springs MWD Small Landfill Geothermal Mountain Solar  Columbia Solar
Participants Project Wind Project Hydro Project Gas Project Project 3 Project 2 Project
Capacity 17.00 MW 98.70 MW 17.04 MW 10.00 MW 16.00 MW 250.00 MW 15.00 MW
City of Los Angeles - 69.6% - 84.6% 84.0%
City of Anaheim 60.0% - 56.4% - - -
City of Riverside - - - - 74.3%
City of Azusa - 21.8% - - - 8.6%
City of Banning 10.0% - - - - -
City of Colton - - 21.8% - - -
City of Burbank - 10.1% - 16.7% 15.4% 16.0%
City of Glendale 15.0% 20.3% - - - -
City of Pasadena 15.0% - 83.3% - - 17.1%
100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Contract expires 2031 2025 2023 2030 2033 2040 2033
MISCELLANEOUS FUNDS

Multiple Project Fund - During fiscal year 1990, the Authority issued Multiple Project Revenue Bonds
for net proceeds of approximately $600 million to provide funds to finance costs of construction and
acquisition of ownership interests or capacity rights in one or more, then unspecified, projects for the
generation or transmission of electric energy.
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Certain amounts of these funds were used to finance the Authority’s interests in Mead-Phoenix and
Mead-Adelanto. Final maturity of the 1989 Multiple Project Bonds occurred on July 1, 2013 leaving a
Surplus Amount of approximately $6.4 million and $18.4 million available to the SCPPA Mead-Phoenix
(MP) and Mead-Adelanto (MA) project participants, respectively. The Surplus Amount is the result of the
savings obtained from the partial refunding within five years of the original issue of the 1989 Multiple
Project Bonds by the MP and MA 1994 Series A Project Bonds. The partial refunding triggered a
recalculation of the arbitrage yield, resulting in a higher arbitrage yield which reduced the rebate
liability of the Authority and resulted in additional savings over the remaining life of the 1989 Multiple
Project Bonds. At the time of the refunding, the Authority determined that these Surplus Amounts
benefited and should be transferred to the MP and MA Project Participants after final maturity of the
1989 Multiple Project Bonds. The Multiple Project Fund was closed after the transfer was completed
during the year ended June 30, 2014.

Project Development Fund - Holds funds related to projects in the development phase.

Projects’ Stabilization Fund - In fiscal year 1997, the Authority authorized the creation of a Projects’
Stabilization Fund. Deposits may be made into the fund from budget under-runs, after authorization of
individual participants, and by direct contributions from the participants. Participants have discretion
over the use of their deposits within SCPPA project purposes. This fund is not a project-related fund;
therefore, it is not governed by any project Indenture of Trust. The members participate in the Projects’
Stabilization Fund by making deposits to the fund at their discretion.

SCPPA Fund - In June 2011, the Authority acquired an 11,500 sq. ft. building located in the City of
Glendora to be used as SCPPA office facilities. Acquisition and construction costs were financed by
contributions from SCPPA members and the building was put into service during fiscal year 2012. All
costs associated with the management, administration, and ongoing operations of the SCPPA Office
Building are deemed to be SCPPA overhead costs and will be budgeted and paid in accordance with the
projects annual budgets pursuant to SCPPA’s traditional budgetary process. On July 18, 2013, the SCPPA
Board authorized the installation of Solar Voltaic Equipment and Carports at the SCPPA Glendora Office
Building. The estimated cost was financed by the SCPPA Members in accordance with their ownership
interests in the SCPPA Building. (See Note 3).

In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. This
statement provides guidance for accounting for net pension liabilities, including definition of balances to
be included in deferred inflows and deferred outflows of resources. The specific accounts impacting the
Authority are included within the SCPPA Fund and are detailed in Note 10.

62




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of accounting and presentation - The combined and individual financial statements of the
Authority are prepared under the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) applicable to governmental entities that use proprietary fund accounting. Revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. The format of the Statement of
Net Position follows the inverted approach which is consistent with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC).

Change in accounting principal - In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 68, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions, effective for financial statement periods beginning after June 15, 2014.
This statement provides guidance for accounting for net pension liabilities, including definition of
balances to be included in deferred inflows and deferred outflows of resources. The Authority adopted
this guidance as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015. The specific accounts impacting the Authority
are included within the SCPPA Fund and are detailed in Note 10. The Authority has not restated the
financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014 given that the necessary information was
not made available by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System pension plans.

Net position: The Authority’s net position is classified as follows:

¢ Net investment in capital assets - This component of net position consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, other borrowings, and
advances from participants that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of
those assets. If there are significant unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of the
debt attributable to the unspent proceeds is not included in the calculation of net investment in
capital assets. Rather, that portion of the debt is included in the same net position component as the
unspent proceeds.

e Restricted - This component consists of net position on which constraints are placed as to their use.
Constraints include those imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), contributors, or
laws or regulation of other governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or through enabling legislation.

e Unrestricted - This component of net position consists of net position that does not meet the
definition of “restricted” or “net investment in capital assets.”

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the combined financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Utility plant - The Authority’s share of construction and betterment costs, natural gas reserves,
intangibles, and nuclear fuel associated with PVNGS, STS, Mead-Phoenix, Mead-Adelanto, SJGS, Magnolia
Power Project, the Natural Gas Pinedale Project and the Natural Gas Barnett Project (together the
Natural Gas Projects) Canyon Power, Tieton Hydropower, Linden Wind Energy, and the Apex Power
Projects are included as utility plant and recorded at cost. Utility plant also includes the SCPPA Building.
Costs include labor, materials, capitalized interest costs on funds used in construction, and allocated
indirect charges such as engineering, supervision, transportation and construction equipment,
retirement plan contributions, health care costs, and certain administrative and general expenses. The
costs of routine maintenance, repairs, and minor replacements incurred to maintain the plant in
operating condition are charged to the appropriate operations and maintenance expense accounts in the
period incurred. The original cost of property retired, net of removal and salvage costs, is charged to
accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation expense is computed using the straight-line method based on the estimated service lives,
principally 55 years for PVNGS, STS, Mead-Phoenix and Mead-Adelanto; 30 years for Magnolia and
Canyon Power Project; 37 years for SJGS; 50 years for the Tieton Hydropower Project; 25 years for
Linden Wind Energy Project; 24 Years for the Apex Power Project; and 35 years for the SCPPA Building
Fund.

Natural gas reserve depletion - Depletion expense for the Natural Gas Projects is computed using the
unit of production method based on the future production of the proven producing wells, estimated at
50 years for the Natural Gas Pinedale Project and 50 years for the Natural Gas Barnett Project. The
estimate is based on site specific studies prepared by independent consultants as of December 2014 for
both projects. The depletion rate for the Natural Gas Pinedale Project was $3.68/MMBtu and
$3.35/MMBtu; and the estimated total net revenue volume was 11,598,794 MMBtu and 15,251,000
MMBtu, for fiscal years 2015 and 2014, respectively. The depletion rate for the Natural Gas Barnett
Project was $4.83/MMBtu and $3.47/MMBtu; and the estimated total net revenue volume was
10,441,378 MMBtu and 15,518,375 MMBtu, for fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Nuclear fuel - Nuclear fuel is amortized and charged to expense on the basis of actual thermal energy
produced relative to total thermal energy expected to be produced over the life of the fuel. Under the
provisions of the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, the federal government assesses each entity with
nuclear operations, including the participants in PVNGS, $1 per MW hour of nuclear generation. The
Authority records this charge as a current year expense. See Note 11 for information about spent
nuclear fuel disposal.
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Nuclear decommissioning - Decommissioning of PVNGS is expected to commence subsequent to the
year 2046. The total cost to decommission the Authority’s interest in PVNGS is estimated to be $142.4
million in 2014 dollars ($730.4 million in 2042 dollars). This estimate is based on an updated site
specific study prepared by an independent consultant in 2013. The Authority is providing for its share of
the estimated future decommissioning costs over the remaining life of the nuclear power plant through
annual charges to expense, which amounted to $7.6 million and $2.4 million in fiscal years 2015 and
2014, respectively. The decommissioning liability is included as a component of accumulated
depreciation and was $250.3 million and $242.7 million at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

The Authority contributes to external trusts set up in accordance with the Arizona Nuclear Power Plant
participation agreement and Nuclear Regulatory Commission requirements. As of June 30, 2015,
decommissioning funds totaled approximately $171.8 million, including approximately $0.4 million of
interest receivable.

Asset retirement obligation - Demolition of S]JGS is projected to commence subsequent to the year
2030. Based upon the study performed by an independent engineering firm, the Authority’s share of the
estimated demolition costs is $47.4 million in 2008 dollars. The Authority is providing for its share of
the estimated future demolition costs over the remaining life of the power plant through annual charges
to expense of $1.5 million. The demolition liability is included as a component of accumulated
depreciation and totaled $57.5 million and $55.9 million at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

As of June 30, 2015, the Authority has not billed participants for the cost of demolition nor has it
established a demolition fund.

San Juan reclamation liability- The Authority has certain obligations relating to its ownership
interests in the SJGS Unit 3, to participate in the development of plans and arrangements for the
eventual reclamation of the San Juan Coal Mine after the expiration in December 2017 of the
Underground Coal Sales Agreement dated August 31, 2001. The Authority is providing for its share of
the estimated future reclamation costs through annual charges to expense, which initially amounted to
$1.9 million at December 31, 2012. The reclamation liability is included as a component of accumulated
reclamation costs and was $6.2 million at June 30, 2015.

The Authority contributes to a Reclamation Trust Fund set up in accordance with the Mine Reclamation

Trust Funds Agreement among the San Juan Participants, dated June 1, 2012. As of June 30, 2015,
reclamation funds totaled $2.9 million.
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Investments - Investments include United States government and governmental agency securities,
guaranteed investment contracts, medium term notes, and money market accounts. These investments
are reported at fair value and changes in unrealized gains and losses are recorded in the statement of
revenues, expenses, and changes in net position with the exception of the guaranteed investment
contracts which are recorded at amortized cost. Gains and losses realized on the sale of investments are
generally determined using the specific identification method.

The Bond Indentures for the Projects and the Multiple Project Fund require the use of trust funds to
account for the Authority’s receipts and disbursements. Cash and investments held in these funds are
restricted to specific purposes as stipulated in the Bond Indentures.

Accounts receivable - Accounts receivable consists primarily of participant receivables. As such no
allowance is deemed necessary.

Prepaid and other assets - SCPPA entered into a prepaid gas contract with a supplier for a 30-year gas
supply at a fixed discount and simultaneously entered into a contract with each of the project
participants for the delivery of natural gas. The prepaid contracts were subsequently restructured and
the term of the agreements were shortened to 27 years. SCPPA has also entered into 20-year term
prepaid contracts for all of the energy generated by the Milford I Wind, Milford Il Wind, and the Windy
Point/Windy Flats Facilities, with corresponding power sales contracts with each project participant.
(See Note 1).

Advances for capacity and energy - Advance payments to the United States Bureau of Reclamation for
the uprating of the 17 generators at the Hoover Power Plant are included in advances for capacity and
energy. These advances are being reduced by the principal portion of the credits on billings to the
Authority for energy and capacity. The current portion of these advances is recorded under Prepaid and
Other Assets in the Current Assets Section of the Combined Statements of Net Position.

Advance to IPA - Advance to IPA consists of cash transferred to IPA for reserve, contingency, and self-
insurance funding and relates to the STS Project.

Unamortized premiums and discounts - Unamortized premiums and discounts are recorded as part
of long-term debt and amortized over the life of the related debt issue.

Cash and cash equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents include cash and investments with original
maturities of 90 days or less.
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Restricted cash and investments - Restricted cash and investments are set aside to meet externally
imposed legal and contractual obligations. Restricted cash and investments are used in accordance with
their requirements and include certain proceeds of the Authority’s revenue bonds, as well as resources
set aside for their repayment, and participant advances restricted for costs of certain capital projects.

Deferred outflow and inflow of resources - Losses on refunding related to bonds redeemed by
refunding bonds are reported as deferred outflows of resources and are amortized over the shorter life
of the refunding bonds, or the remaining term of bonds in accordance with GASB Statement No. 23,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Refundings of Debt Reported by Proprietary Activities.

In addition, the accumulated decrease in the fair value of effective hedging derivative instruments are
reported as deferred outflow of resources. Under hedge accounting, the changes in the fair value of an
effective hedging derivative instrument, in asset or liability positions, are reported as a deferred inflow
of resources or deferred outflow of resources, respectively, on the Statements of Net Position.

See Note 10 for a description of the deferred outflows of resources and the deferred inflows of resources
related to the pension.

Materials and supplies - Materials and supplies consist primarily of items for construction and
maintenance of plant assets and are stated at the lower of cost or market.

Arbitrage rebate and yield restrictions - The unused proceeds from the issuance of tax-exempt debt
have been invested in taxable financial instruments. The excess of earnings on investments, if any, over
the amount that would have been earned if the investments had a yield equal to the bond yield or yield
restricted rate, is payable to the IRS within five years of the date of the bond offering and each
consecutive five years thereafter until final maturity of the related bonds.

Final maturity of the 1989 Multiple Project Bonds occurred on July 1, 2013 leaving a Surplus Amount of
approximately $6.4 million and $18.4 million available to the SCPPA Mead-Phoenix and Mead-Adelanto
project participants, respectively, which were received during the year ended June 30, 2014. The
Surplus Amount was the result of the cumulative savings from refunding of the 1989 Multiple Project
Bonds by the 1994 MA and MP Bonds. The partial refunding within five years of the original issuance
triggered a recalculation of the arbitrage yield, reducing the Multiple Project Fund’s rebate liability and
resulted in additional savings over the remaining life of the 1989 Multiple Project Bonds. Recorded
arbitrage rebate and yield restriction liabilities as of June 30, 2015, were $118,000 for Mead-Phoenix
and $272,000 for Mead-Adelanto.

67




SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of
SCPPA’s California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS), Miscellaneous plans (Plans), and
additions to/deductions from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis
as they are reported to CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments
are reported at fair value.

Revenues - Revenues consist of billings to participants for the sales of electric energy, natural gas, and
transmission service in accordance with the participation agreements. Generally, revenues are fixed at a
level to recover all operating and any debt service costs over the commercial life of the property.

In September 1998, the Palo Verde participants approved a resolution authorizing the Authority to bill
the participants an additional $65 million annually through June 30, 2004 to pay for increased debt
service costs as a result of a refunding completed in October 1997. In addition, the participants resolved
to transfer any over billings, renewal and replacement excess funds, or surplus amounts through
June 30, 2004 into the Palo Verde reserve account. On November 20, 2003, the Authority adopted a
resolution to utilize the amounts on deposit in the reserve accounts to pay a portion of the operating and
maintenance expenses of the Palo Verde Project starting July 1, 2004. Funds held in the reserve account
as a result of this resolution totaled $14.5 million and $21.2 million as of June 30, 2015 and 2014,
respectively.

Transportation costs - As a result of the sales and purchases agreements for natural gas entered into
by SCPPA, the participants receive less volume than processed incurring embedded transportation costs.
These costs are recorded as participants’ revenue and expense to the Natural Gas Pinedale Project. At
June 30, 2015 and 2014, transportation costs were approximately $179,000 and $258,000, respectively,
for the Natural Gas Pinedale Project.

Non-exchange contribution - Each participant of the Magnolia Power Plant is responsible for its own
share of natural gas. They may elect to bring fuel to the plant or purchase fuel from Occidental Energy
Marketing, Inc. (OEMI). OEMI computes the daily imbalances of fuel volume per participant using the
daily consumption data that the operating manager provides. Monthly, actual fuel burnt is reported
together with the daily imbalances, participants’ in kind contribution, and fuel purchases from OEMI.

Non-exchange contributions are valued at fair market value and recorded as participant revenue and
fuel expense to the Magnolia Power Project. SCPPA values the participants’ fuel contribution using
monthly average pricing from the Project’'s OEMI fuel purchases. During the fiscal years ended June 30,
2015 and 2014, the participants’ contribution in kind was approximately 10.3 MMBtu and 11.0 MMBtu
and was valued at approximately $37.1 million and $53.7 million, respectively.
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Build America Bonds (BABs) - These are taxable municipal bonds that were created under the
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, and carry special tax credits and federal subsidies for
either the bond issuer or the bondholder. BABs provide for a subsidy payment from the Department of
the Treasury to be paid directly to the issuer (Direct Payment) or the bondholder (Tax Credit BABs) in
an amount equal to 35% of the bond’s interest. On June 9, 2010, SCPPA issued $191 million of Canyon
Power 2010 Series B, Direct Payment BABs. $41.5 million of the Linden Wind 2010 Series B, Direct
Payment BABs, were issued on September 28, 2010.

The budget sequestration or automatic spending cuts of the United States Government that went into
effect in 2013 resulted in a 7.2% decrease of the BABs subsidies received by the Authority for the
related bonds.

Note 3 - Utility Plant

At June 30, 2015, Utility Plant, net consisted of the following (amounts in thousands):

June 30,2015

GENERATION GREEN POWER
Magnolia Canyon Hoover Linden
Palo Verde San Juan Power Power Apex Power Uprating Tieton Hydro- Wind
Project Project Project Project Project Project power Energy
Utility plant
Production $ 723,801 $§ 258675 $§ 287,009 $§ 252498 § 289,732 § - 8 47,899 § 123,082
Transmission 17,206 - 15,247 31,853 - - 23,431
General 3,666 6,811 15,495 488 4,956 21 11 -
Natural gas reserves - - - - - - -
744,673 265,486 317,751 284,839 294,688 21 47,910 146,513
Less accumulated depreciation 758,019 204,836 109,327 36,215 15,166 21 8,158 27,857
(13,346) 60,650 208,424 248,624 279,522 - 39,752 118,656
Construction work in progres